SENATE OF THE UNITED STATES ONE HUNDRED FOURTEENTH CONGRESS

FIRST SESSION SECOND SESSION CONVENED JANUARY 6, 2015 ADJOURNED DECEMBER 18, 2015 CONVENED JANUARY 4, 2016

DAYS OF SESSION 168 DAYS OF SESSION 54

CALENDAR OF BUSINESS

Tuesday, April 26, 2016

SENATE CONVENES AT 10:00 A.M.



PENDING BUSINESS

H.R. 2028 (ORDER NO. 96)

An act making appropriations for energy and water development and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2016, and for other purposes. (Apr. 20, 2016.)

(UNANIMOUS CONSENT AGREEMENTS ON P. 2)

PREPARED UNDER THE DIRECTION OF JULIE E. ADAMS, SECRETARY OF THE SENATE

By John J. Merlino, Legislative Clerk

www.SenateCalendar.gov

UNANIMOUS CONSENT AGREEMENTS

H.R. 2028 (ORDER NO. 96)

1.—Ordered, That following Leader Remarks on Tuesday, April 26, 2016, the Senate resume consideration of H.R. 2028, an Act making appropriations for energy and water development and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2016, and for other purposes; provided, that the time until 11:00 a.m. be equally divided between the two managers or their designees; provided further, that it be in order to offer the following amendments:

—Merkley Amdt. No. 3812;

-Reid Amdt. No. 3805; and

—Flake Amdt. No. 3820;

further, that at 11:00 a.m. on Tuesday, April 26, 2016, the Senate vote on the amendments above in the order listed; provided further, that no second degree amendments be in order prior to the votes and that there be two minutes equally divided prior to each vote. Ordered further, That Amdt. No. 3801, offered by the Senator from Tennessee (Mr.

Ordered further, That Amdt. No. 3801, offered by the Senator from Tennessee (Mr. Alexander), as amended, be considered a committee-reported substitute; provided, that with respect to the motions to invoke cloture on Amdt. No. 3801, as amended, and H.R. 2028, the mandatory quorums required under Rule XXII be waived; provided further, that the filing deadline for all first degree amendments to both Amdt. No. 3801, as amended, and H.R. 2028 be at 2:30 p.m. on Tuesday, April 26, 2016. (Apr. 20, 21, 25, 2016.)

HOUSE MESSAGE TO ACCOMPANY S. 764

2.—Ordered, That with respect to the motion to invoke cloture on the motion to concur in the House amendment to S. 764, a bill to reauthorize and amend the National Sea Grant College Program Act, and for other purposes, with Amdt. No. 3450, offered by the Senator from Kentucky (Mr. McConnell), the mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII be waived. (Mar. 14, 2016.)

H.R. 2685 (ORDER NO. 118)

3.—Ordered, That with respect to the cloture motion on the motion to proceed to H.R. 2685, an act making appropriations for the Department of Defense for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2016, and for other purposes, the mandatory quorum under Rule XXII be waived. (Nov. 3, 2015.)

S. 1881 (ORDER NO. 169)

4.—Ordered, That with respect to the motion to invoke cloture on the motion to proceed to S. 1881, a bill to prohibit Federal funding of Planned Parenthood Federation of America, the mandatory quorum under Rule XXII be waived. (Aug. 3, 2015.)

S. 1357 (ORDER NO. 86)

5.—Ordered, That with respect to the motion to invoke cloture on the motion to proceed to S. 1357, a bill to extend authority relating to roving surveillance, access to business records, and individual terrorists as agents of foreign powers under the Foreign Intelligence Surveillance Act of 1978 until July 31, 2015, and for other purposes, the mandatory quorum under Rule XXII be waived. (May 23, 2015.)

S. 534 (ORDER NO. 22)

6.—Ordered, That with respect to the motion to invoke cloture on the motion to proceed to S. 534, a bill to prohibit funds from being used to carry out certain Executive actions related to immigration, and for other purposes, the mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII be waived. (*Feb. 27, 2015.*)

		∇	∇		\bigtriangledown		20	16)	∇		∇	∇	
		J	AN	IU/	AR'	Y				J	UL	Υ		-
	Sun	M	Tu	W	Th	F	Sat	Sun	M	Tu	W	Th	F	Sat
1	3 10 17 24 31	4 -11 18 25	5 - 12 - 19 - 26	6 13 20 27	7 14 -21 -28	1 8 -15 - 22 29	2 9 16 23 30	3 10 17 24 31	4 11 18 25	5 12 19 26	6 13 20 27	7 14 21 28	1 8 15 22 29	2 9 16 23 30
		F	EB	RU	AF	RΥ				AU	GU	IST	Γ	
:5	7 14 21 28	1 8 15 -22 -29			4 -11 18 -25	5 - 12 19 26	6 13 20 27	7 14 21 28	1 8 15 22 29	2 9 16 23 30	3 10 17 24 31	4 11 18 25	5 12 19 26	6 13 20 27
			MA	٩R	СН				SE	PT	ΈN	/IBI	ER	
0	6 13 20 27	7 -14 -21 -28	† * † * 15 22 29			4 11 18 25	5 12 19 26	4 11 18 25	5 12 19 26	6 13 20 27	7 14 21 28	1 8 15 22 29	2 9 16 23 30	3 10 17 24
			Α	PR	IL	•			С	СТ	0	BE	R	
	3 10 17 24	4 -11 -18 -25	1 1 2 2	6 13 20 27	7 - 14 - 21 28	1 8 15 22 29	2 9 16 23 30	2 9 16 23 30	3 10 17 24 31	4 11 18 25	5 12 19 26	6 13 20 27	7 14 21 28	1 8 15 22 29
			Ν	ΛA`	Y				N	JV	ΕM	IBE	R	
	1 8 15 22 29	2 9 16 23 30	3 10 17 24 31	4 11 18 25	5 12 19 26	6 13 20 27	7 14 21 28	6 13 20 27	7 14 21 28	1 8 15 22 29	2 9 16 23 30	3 10 17 24	4 11 18 25	5 12 19 26
			J	UN	E				D	EC	EM	BE	R	
	5 12 19 26	6 13 20 27	7 14 21 28	1 8 15 22 29	2 9 16 23 30	3 10 17 24	4 11 18 25	4 11 18 25	5 12 19 26	6 13 20 27	7 14 21 28	1 8 15 22 29	2 9 16 23 30	3 10 17 24 31

		A	PRI	L		
Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Sat
				r		
	•			l	1	2
3	4	5	6	7	8	9
10	11	12	13	14	15	16
17	18	19	20	21	22	23
24	25	26	27	28	29	30

Days Senate met during Second Session, One Hundred Fourteenth Congress, are marked (----). Boxed area indicates a scheduled non-legislative period.

		∇	∇		∇		20	15	5	∇	7	∇	∇		
		J	AN	IU/	٩R	Y				J	UL	Y			
	Sun	M	Tu	W	Th	F	Sat	Sun	M	Tu	W	Th	F	Sat	
16	4 11 18 25	5 -12 19 -26	6 -13 -20 -27	7 14 -21 -28	1 15 -22 -29	2 9 -16 -23 -30	3 10 17 24 31	5 12 19 -26	6 - 13 20 - 27	7 -14 -21 -28	1 	2 9 -16 -23 -30	3 -10 - 17 - 24 - 31	4 11 18 25	11
		FI	EB	RU	AF	RΥ				AU	GL	JST	Γ		
31	1 8 15 22	2 1 1 2		4 -11 18 -25	5 - 12 - 19 - 26	6 13 20 -27	7 14 21 28	2 9 16 23 30	3 10 17 24 31	4 11 18 25	5 12 19 26	6 13 20 27	7 14 21 28	1 8 15 22 29	11
	MARCH						SE	PT	EN	ΛB	ER				
48	1 8 15 22 29			4 -11 -18 -25	5 - 12 - 19 - 26	6 13 20 - 27	7 14 21 28	6 13 20 27	7 14 -21 -28	1 	2 9 - 16 23 - 30	3 - 10 - 17 - 24	4 - 11 18 - 25	5 12 19 26	12
			Α	PR	IL				С		ΓΟΙ	BE	R		
60	5 12 19 26	6 13 0 13 0 14 0 14 0 14 0 14 0 14 0 14 0 14 0 14	7 -14 -21 -28	1 8 -15 -22 -29	2 9 -16 - 23 - 30	3 10 17 24	4 11 18 25	4 11 18 25		6 - 13 - 20 - 27	7 14 21 28	1 8 15 -22 -29	2 9 16 23 - 30	3 10 17 24 31	14
			Ν	ΙA	Y			NOVEMBER							
77	3 10 17 24 31	4 - 11 - 18 25	5 12 19 26	6 13 20 27	7 14 21 28	1 8 15 -22 29	2 9 16 23 30	1 8 15 22 29	2 9 - 16 23 - 30		4 [11] 18 25	5 12 - 19 26	6 13 20 27	7 14 21 28	15
			J	UN	E				DI	EC	EN	IBE	ER		
93	7 14 21 28	+ 8 + 15 + 15 2 9	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1		4 -11 - 18 - 25	5 12 19 26	6 13 20 27	6 13 20 27	7 - 14 21 28	1 15 22 29			4 11 -18 25	5 12 19 26	16

Days Senate met during First Session, One Hundred Fourteenth Congress, are marked (——). Boxed area indicates a scheduled non-legislative period.

Senate Membership, One Hundred Fourteenth Congress, Second Session

Class		
2	ALEXANDER, LAMAR	TN
3	AYOTTE, KELLY	NH
1	Baldwin, Tammy	WI
1	BARRASSO, JOHN	WY
3	Bennet, Michael F	CO
3	Blumenthal, Richard	CT
3	BLUNT, ROY	MO
2	Booker, Cory A	NJ
3	BOOZMAN, JOHN	AR
3	Boxer, Barbara	CA
1	Brown, Sherrod	OH
3	BURR, RICHARD	NC
1	Cantwell, Maria	WA
2	CAPITO, SHELLEY MOORE	WV
1	Cardin, Benjamin L	MD
1	Carper, Thomas R	DE
1	Casey, Robert P., Jr.	PA
2	CASSIDY, BILL	LA
3	COATS, DANIEL	IN
2	COCHRAN, THAD	MS
2	COLLINS, SUSAN M	ME
2	Coons, Christopher A	DE
1	CORKER, BOB	TN
2	Cornyn, John	ΤX
2	Соттом, Том	AR
3	CRAPO, MIKE	ID
1	CRUZ, TED	ΤX
2	DAINES, STEVE	MT
1	Donnelly, Joe	IN
2	Durbin, Richard J	IL
2	ENZI, MICHAEL B	WY
2	Ernst, Joni	IA
1	Feinstein, Dianne	CA
1	FISCHER, DEB	NE
1	FLAKE, JEFF	AZ
2	Franken, Al	MN
2	GARDNER, CORY	CO
1	Gillibrand, Kirsten E	NY
2	GRAHAM, LINDSEY	SC
3	GRASSLEY, CHUCK	IA
1	HATCH, ORRIN G	UT
1	Heinrich, Martin	NM
1	Heitkamp, Heidi	ND
1	Heller, Dean	NV
1	Hirono, Mazie K	HI
3	HOEVEN, JOHN	ND
2	INHOFE, JAMES M	OK
3	ISAKSON, JOHNNY	GA
3	JOHNSON, RON	WI
1	Kaine, Tim	VA

Class		
1	KING, ANGUS S., JR. *	ME
3	KIRK, MARK	IL
1	Klobuchar, Amy	MN
3	LANKFORD, JAMES ¹	OK
3	Leahy, Patrick J	VT
3	Lee, Mike	UT
1	Manchin, Joe, III	WV
2	Markey, Edward J	MA
3	McCain, John	ΑZ
1	McCaskill, Claire	MO
2	McConnell, Mitch	KY
1	Menendez, Robert	NJ
2	Merkley, Jeff	OR
3	Mikulski, Barbara A	MD
3	MORAN, JERRY	KS
3	Murkowski, Lisa	AK
1	Murphy, Christopher	CT
3	Murray, Patty	WA
1	Nelson, Bill	FL
3	PAUL, RAND	KY
2	Perdue, David	GA
2	Peters, Gary C	MI
3	PORTMAN, ROB	OH
2	Reed, Jack	RI
3 2 3 2 2 2 3	Reid, Harry	NV
2	RISCH, JAMES E	ID
2	ROBERTS, PAT	KS
2	Rounds, Mike	SD
	RUBIO, MARCO SANDERS, BERNARD*	FL
1	SANDERS, BERNARD [*]	VT
2 3 3 3 2 2	SASSE, BEN	NE
3	Schatz, Brian ¹	HI
3	Schumer, Charles E	NY
3	SCOTT, TIM ¹	SC
2	Sessions, Jeff	AL
2 3	Shaheen, Jeanne	NH
5 1	SHELBY, RICHARD C	AL MI
2	Stabenow, Debbie SULLIVAN, DAN	AK
1	Tester, Jon	MT
3	THUNE, JOHN	SD
2	TILLIS, THOM	NC
2 3 2	TOOMEY, PATRICK J	PA
2	Idell Tom	rA NM
$\frac{2}{3}$	<i>Udall, Tom</i> VITTER, DAVID	LA
$\frac{3}{2}$		VA
1	Warner, Mark R Warren, Elizabeth	MA
1	Whitehouse, Sheldon	RI
1	WICKER, ROGER F	
3	Wyden, Ron	OR
5	<i>myuun, non</i>	U IX

Class 1=Senators whose terms expire in 2019 (Dem. 23	Ind. 2 Rep. 8)	- 33
Class 2=Senators whose terms expire in 2021 (Dem. 11	Rep. 22)	33
Class 3=Senators whose terms expire in 2017 (Dem. 10	Rep. 24)	34

Totals (Dem. 44 Ind. 2 Rep. 54) 100

[Democrats in *italic*] [Independent*] [Republicans in roman] ¹Elected to fill an unexpired term until January 3, 2017.

COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENTS

STANDING COMMITTEES

AGRICULTURE, NUTRITION, AND FORESTRY

Room SR-328A. Russell Office Building. Meetings at the call of the Chairman.

Pat Roberts, of Kansas, *Chairman* Thad Cochran, of Mississippi Mitch McConnell, of Kentucky John Boozman, of Arkansas John Hoeven, of North Dakota David Perdue, of Georgia Joni Ernst, of Iowa Thom Tillis, of North Carolina Ben Sasse, of Nebraska Chuck Grassley, of Iowa John Thune, of South Dakota

Debbie Stabenow, of Michigan Patrick J. Leahy, of Vermont Sherrod Brown, of Ohio Amy Klobuchar, of Minnesota Michael F. Bennet, of Colorado Kirsten E. Gillibrand, of New York Joe Donnelly, of Indiana Heidi Heitkamp, of North Dakota Robert P. Casey, Jr., of Pennsylvania

APPROPRIATIONS

Room S-127. The Capitol. Meetings at the call of the Chairman.

Thad Cochran, of Mississippi, Chairman Mitch McConnell, of Kentucky Richard C. Shelby, of Alabama Lamar Alexander, of Tennessee Susan M. Collins, of Maine Lisa Murkowski, of Alaska Lindsey Graham, of South Carolina Mark Kirk, of Illinois Roy Blunt, of Missouri Jerry Moran, of Kansas John Hoeven, of North Dakota John Boozman, of Arkansas Shelley Moore Capito, of West Virginia Bill Cassidy, of Louisiana James Lankford, of Oklahoma Steve Daines, of Montana

Barbara A. Mikulski, of Maryland Patrick J. Leahy, of Vermont Patty Murray, of Washington Dianne Feinstein, of California Richard J. Durbin, of Illinois Jack Reed, of Rhode Island Jon Tester, of Montana Tom Udall, of New Mexico Jeanne Shaheen, of New Hampshire Jeff Merkley, of Oregon Christopher A. Coons, of Delaware Brian Schatz, of Hawaii Tammy Baldwin, of Wisconsin Christopher Murphy, of Connecticut

ARMED SERVICES

Room SR-222. Russell Office Building. Meetings Tuesdays and Thursdays at 9:30 a.m.

John McCain, of Arizona, *Chairman* James M. Inhofe, of Oklahoma Jeff Sessions, of Alabama Roger F. Wicker, of Mississippi Kelly Ayotte, of New Hampshire Deb Fischer, of Nebraska Tom Cotton, of Arkansas Mike Rounds, of South Dakota Joni Ernst, of Iowa Thom Tillis, of North Carolina Dan Sullivan, of Alaska Mike Lee, of Utah Lindsey Graham, of South Carolina Ted Cruz, of Texas

Jack Reed, of Rhode Island

Bill Nelson, of Florida Claire McCaskill, of Missouri Joe Manchin III, of West Virginia Jeanne Shaheen, of New Hampshire Kirsten E. Gillibrand, of New York Richard Blumenthal, of Connecticut Joe Donnelly, of Indiana Mazie K. Hirono, of Hawaii Tim Kaine, of Virginia Angus S. King, Jr., of Maine Martin Heinrich, of New Mexico

BANKING, HOUSING, AND URBAN AFFAIRS

Room SD-538. Dirksen Office Building. Meetings last Tuesday of each month.

Richard C. Shelby, of Alabama, *Chairman* Mike Crapo, of Idaho Bob Corker, of Tennessee David Vitter, of Louisiana Patrick J. Toomey, of Pennsylvania Mark Kirk, of Illinois Dean Heller, of Nevada Tim Scott, of South Carolina Ben Sasse, of Nebraska Tom Cotton, of Arkansas Mike Rounds, of South Dakota Jerry Moran, of Kansas

Sherrod Brown, of Ohio Jack Reed, of Rhode Island Charles E. Schumer, of New York Robert Menendez, of New Jersey Jon Tester, of Montana Mark R. Warner, of Virginia Jeff Merkley, of Oregon Elizabeth Warren, of Massachusetts Heidi Heitkamp, of North Dakota Joe Donnelly, of Indiana

BUDGET

Room SD-608. Dirksen Office Building. Meetings Tuesdays at 10:30 a.m.

Michael B. Enzi, of Wyoming, Chairman Chuck Grassley, of Iowa Jeff Sessions, of Alabama Mike Crapo, of Idaho Lindsey Graham, of South Carolina Rob Portman, of Ohio Patrick J. Toomey, of Pennsylvania Ron Johnson, of Wisconsin Kelly Ayotte, of New Hampshire Roger F. Wicker, of Mississippi Bob Corker, of Tennessee David Perdue, of Georgia

Bernard Sanders, of Vermont Patty Murray, of Washington Ron Wyden, of Oregon Debbie Stabenow, of Michigan Sheldon Whitehouse, of Rhode Island Mark R. Warner, of Virginia Jeff Merkley, of Oregon Tammy Baldwin, of Wisconsin Tim Kaine, of Virginia Angus S. King, Jr., of Maine

COMMERCE, SCIENCE, AND TRANSPORTATION

Room SR-253. Russell Office Building. Meetings at the call of the Chairman.

John Thune, of South Dakota, *Chairman* Roger F. Wicker, of Mississippi Roy Blunt, of Missouri Marco Rubio, of Florida Kelly Ayotte, of New Hampshire Ted Cruz, of Texas Deb Fischer, of Nebraska Jerry Moran, of Kansas Dan Sulivan, of Alaska Ron Johnson, of Wisconsin Dean Heller, of Nevada Cory Gardner, of Colorado Steve Daines, of Montana

Bill Nelson, of Florida Maria Cantwell, of Washington Claire McCaskill, of Missouri Amy Klobuchar, of Minnesota Richard Blumenthal, of Connecticut Brian Schatz, of Hawaii Edward J. Markey, of Massachusetts Cory A. Booker, of New Jersey Tom Udall, of New Mexico Joe Manchin III, of West Virginia Gary C. Peters, of Michigan

STANDING COMMITTEES—Continued

ENERGY AND NATURAL RESOURCES

Room SD-366. Dirksen Office Building. Meetings third Wednesday of each month.

Lisa Murkowski, of Alaska, *Chairman* John Barrasso, of Wyoming James E. Risch, of Idaho Mike Lee, of Utah Jeff Flake, of Arizona Steve Daines, of Montana Bill Cassidy, of Louisiana Cory Gardner, of Colorado Rob Portman, of Ohio John Hoeven, of North Dakota Lamar Alexander, of Tennessee Shelley Moore Capito, of West Virginia

Maria Cantwell, of Washington Ron Wyden, of Oregon Bernard Sanders, of Vermont Debbie Stabenow, of Michigan Al Franken, of Minnesota Joe Manchin III, of West Virginia Martin Heinrich, of New Mexico Mazie K. Hirono, of Hawaii Angus S. King, Jr., of Maine Elizabeth Warren, of Massachusetts

ENVIRONMENT AND PUBLIC WORKS

Room SD-406. Dirksen Office Building. Meetings at the call of the Chairman.

James M. Inhofe, of Oklahoma, *Chairman* David Vitter, of Louisiana John Barrasso, of Wyoming Shelley Moore Capito, of West Virginia Mike Crapo, of Idaho John Boozman, of Arkansas Jeff Sessions, of Alabama Roger F. Wicker, of Mississippi Deb Fischer, of Nebraska Mike Rounds, of South Dakota Dan Sullivan, of Alaska

Barbara Boxer, of California Thomas R. Carper, of Delaware Benjamin L. Cardin, of Maryland Bernard Sanders, of Vermont Sheldon Whitehouse, of Rhode Island Jeff Merkley, of Oregon Kirsten E. Gillibrand, of New York Cory A. Booker, of New Jersey Edward J. Markey, of Massachusetts

FINANCE

Room SD-215. Dirksen Office Building. Meetings at the call of the Chairman.

Orrin G. Hatch, of Utah, *Chairman* Chuck Grassley, of Iowa Mike Crapo, of Idaho Pat Roberts, of Kansas Michael B. Enzi, of Wyoming John Cornyn, of Texas John Thune, of South Dakota Richard Burr, of North Carolina Johnny Isakson, of Georgia Rob Portman, of Ohio Patrick J. Toomey, of Pennsylvania Daniel Coats, of Indiana Dean Heller, of Nevada Tim Scott, of South Carolina

Ron Wyden, of Oregon Charles E. Schumer, of New York Debbie Stabenow, of Michigan Maria Cantwell, of Washington Bill Nelson, of Florida Robert Menendez, of New Jersey Thomas R. Carper, of Delaware Benjamin L. Cardin, of Maryland Sherrod Brown, of Ohio Michael F. Bennet, of Colorado Robert P. Casey, Jr., of Pennsylvania Mark R. Warner, of Virginia

FOREIGN RELATIONS

Room SD-419. Dirksen Office Building. Meetings Tuesdays.
Bob Corker, of Tennessee, *Chairman* James E. Risch, of Idaho
Marco Rubio, of Florida

Ron Johnson, of Wisconsin Jeff Flake, of Arizona Cory Gardner, of Colorado David Perdue, of Georgia Johnny Isakson, of Georgia Rand Paul, of Kentucky John Barrasso, of Wyoming

Benjamin L. Cardin, of Maryland Barbara Boxer, of California Robert Menendez, of New Jersey Jeanne Shaheen, of New Hampshire Christopher A. Coons, of Delaware Tom Udall, of New Mexico Christopher Murphy, of Connecticut Tim Kaine, of Virginia Edward J. Markey, of Massachusetts

HEALTH, EDUCATION, LABOR, AND PENSIONS

Room SD-430. Dirksen Office Building. Meetings second and fourth Wednesdays at 10 a.m.

Lamar Alexander, of Tennessee, Chairman Michael B. Enzi, of Wyoming Richard Burr, of North Carolina Johnny Isakson, of Georgia Rand Paul, of Kentucky Susan M. Collins, of Maine Lisa Murkowski, of Alaska Mark Kirk, of Illinois Tim Scott, of South Carolina Orrin G. Hatch, of Utah Pat Roberts, of Kansas Bill Cassidy, of Louisiana

Patty Murray, of Washington Barbara A. Mikulski, of Maryland Bernard Sanders, of Vermont Robert P. Casey, Jr., of Pennsylvania Al Franken, of Minnesota Michael F. Bennet, of Colorado Sheldon Whitehouse, of Rhode Island Tammy Baldwin, of Wisconsin Christopher Murphy, of Connecticut Elizabeth Warren, of Massachusetts

HOMELAND SECURITY AND GOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS

Room SD-342. Dirksen Office Building. Meetings Wednesdays at 10 a.m.

Ron Johnson, of Wisconsin, Chairman John McCain, of Arizona Rob Portman, of Ohio Rand Paul, of Kentucky James Lankford, of Oklahoma Kelly Ayotte, of New Hampshire Michael B. Enzi, of Wyoming Joni Ernst, of Iowa Ben Sasse, of Nebraska

Thomas R. Carper, of Delaware Claire McCaskill, of Missouri Jon Tester, of Montana Tammy Baldwin, of Wisconsin Heidi Heitkamp, of North Dakota Cory A. Booker, of New Jersey Gary C. Peters, of Michigan

7

STANDING COMMITTEES—Continued

JUDICIARY

Room SD-224. Dirksen Office Building. Meetings at the call of the Chairman.

Chuck Grassley, of Iowa, *Chairman* Orrin G. Hatch, of Utah Jeff Sessions, of Alabama Lindsey Graham, of South Carolina John Cornyn, of Texas Mike Lee, of Utah Ted Cruz, of Texas David Vitter, of Louisiana Jeff Flake, of Arizona David Perdue, of Georgia Thom Tillis, of North Carolina

Patrick J. Leahy, of Vermont Dianne Feinstein, of California Charles E. Schumer, of New York Richard J. Durbin, of Illinois Sheldon Whitehouse, of Rhode Island Amy Klobuchar, of Minnesota Al Franken, of Minnesota Christopher A. Coons, of Delaware Richard Blumenthal, of Connecticut

RULES AND ADMINISTRATION

Room SR–301. Russell Office Building. Meetings at the call of the Chairman.

Roy Blunt, of Missouri, *Chairman* Lamar Alexander, of Tennessee Mitch McConnell, of Kentucky Thad Cochran, of Mississippi Pat Roberts, of Kansas Richard C. Shelby, of Alabama Ted Cruz, of Texas Shelley Moore Capito, of West Virginia John Boozman, of Arkansas Roger F. Wicker, of Mississippi

Charles E. Schumer, of New York Dianne Feinstein, of California Richard J. Durbin, of Illinois Tom Udall, of New Mexico Mark R. Warner, of Virginia Patrick J. Leahy, of Vermont Amy Klobuchar, of Minnesota Angus S. King, Jr., of Maine

SMALL BUSINESS AND ENTREPRENEURSHIP

Room SR-428A. Russell Office Building. Meetings first Thursday of each month.

David Vitter, of Louisiana, Chairman James E. Risch, of Idaho Marco Rubio, of Florida Rand Paul, of Kentucky Tim Scott, of South Carolina Deb Fischer, of Nebraska Cory Gardner, of Colorado Joni Ernst, of Iowa Kelly Ayotte, of New Hampshire Michael B. Enzi, of Wyoming

Jeanne Shaheen, of New Hampshire Maria Cantwell, of Washington Benjamin L. Cardin, of Maryland Heidi Heitkamp, of North Dakota Edward J. Markey, of Massachusetts Cory A. Booker, of New Jersey Christopher A. Coons, of Delaware Mazie K. Hirono, of Hawaii Gary C. Peters, of Michigan

VETERANS' AFFAIRS

Room SR-418. Russell Office Building. Meetings at the call of the Chairman.

Johnny Isakson, of Georgia, *Chairman* Jerry Moran, of Kansas John Boozman, of Arkansas Dean Heller, of Nevada Bill Cassidy, of Louisiana Mike Rounds, of South Dakota Thom Tillis, of North Carolina Dan Sullivan, of Alaska

Richard Blumenthal, of Connecticut Patty Murray, of Washington Bernard Sanders, of Vermont Sherrod Brown, of Ohio Jon Tester, of Montana Mazie K. Hirono, of Hawaii Joe Manchin III, of West Virginia

OTHER, SELECT AND SPECIAL COMMITTEES

COMMITTEE ON INDIAN AFFAIRS

Room SD-628. Dirksen Office Building.

John Barrasso, of Wyoming, *Chairman* John McCain, of Arizona Lisa Murkowski, of Alaska John Hoeven, of North Dakota James Lankford, of Oklahoma Steve Daines, of Montana Mike Crapo, of Idaho Jerry Moran, of Kansas

Jon Tester, of Montana, Vice Chairman Maria Cantwell, of Washington Tom Udall, of New Mexico Al Franken, of Minnesota Brian Schatz, of Hawaii Heidi Heitkamp, of North Dakota

SELECT COMMITTEE ON ETHICS

Room SH-220. Hart Office Building.

Johnny Isakson, of Georgia, *Chairman* Pat Roberts, of Kansas James E. Risch, of Idaho

Barbara Boxer, of California, Vice Chairman Christopher A. Coons, of Delaware Brian Schatz, of Hawaii

SELECT COMMITTEE ON INTELLIGENCE

Room SH-219. Hart Office Building. Tuesdays and Thursdays at 2:30 p.m.

Richard Burr, of North Carolina, *Chairman* James E. Risch, of Idaho Daniel Coats, of Indiana Marco Rubio, of Florida Susan M. Collins, of Maine Roy Blunt, of Missouri James Lankford, of Oklahoma Tom Cotton, of Arkansas

Dianne Feinstein, of California, Vice Chairman Ron Wyden, of Oregon Barbara A. Mikulski, of Maryland Mark R. Warner, of Virginia Martin Heinrich, of New Mexico Angus S. King, Jr., of Maine Mazie K. Hirono, of Hawaii

SPECIAL COMMITTEE ON AGING

Room SD-G31. Dirksen Office Building.

Susan M. Collins, of Maine, *Chairman* Orrin G. Hatch, of Utah Mark Kirk, of Illinois Jeff Flake, of Arizona Tim Scott, of South Carolina Bob Corker, of Tennessee Dean Heller, of Nevada Tom Cotton, of Arkansas David Perdue, of Georgia Thom Tillis, of North Carolina Ben Sasse, of Nebraska

Claire McCaskill, of Missouri Bill Nelson, of Florida Robert P. Casey, Jr., of Pennsylvania Sheldon Whitehouse, of Rhode Island Kirsten E. Gillibrand, of New York Richard Blumenthal, of Connecticut Joe Donnelly, of Indiana Elizabeth Warren, of Massachusetts Tim Kaine, of Virginia

JOINT COMMITTEES OF THE CONGRESS

JOINT ECONOMIC COMMITTEE

Room SD-G01. Dirksen Office Building.

SENATE MEMBERS

Daniel Coats, of Indiana, *Chairman* Mike Lee, of Utah Tom Cotton, of Arkansas Ben Sasse, of Nebraska Ted Cruz, of Texas Bill Cassidy, of Louisiana Amy Klobuchar, of Minnesota Robert P. Casey, Jr., of Pennsylvania Martin Heinrich, of New Mexico Gary C. Peters, of Michigan

JOINT COMMITTEE ON THE LIBRARY Room SR-305. Russell Office Building.

SENATE MEMBERS

Roy Blunt, of Missouri, *Chairman* Pat Roberts, of Kansas Shelley Moore Capito, of West Virginia Charles E. Schumer, of New York Patrick J. Leahy, of Vermont

JOINT COMMITTEE ON PRINTING

SENATE MEMBERS

Roy Blunt, of Missouri, Vice Chairman Pat Roberts, of Kansas John Boozman, of Arkansas Charles E. Schumer, of New York Tom Udall, of New Mexico

> JOINT COMMITTEE ON TAXATION Room SD-G18. Dirksen Office Building.

SENATE MEMBERS

Orrin G. Hatch, of Utah, *Chairman* Chuck Grassley, of Iowa Mike Crapo, of Idaho Ron Wyden, of Oregon Debbie Stabenow, of Michigan

JOINT CONGRESSIONAL COMMITTEE ON INAUGURAL CEREMONIES—2016

SENATE MEMBERS

Roy Blunt, of Missouri, *Chairman* Mitch McConnell, of Kentucky Charles E. Schumer, of New York

Measure Number	Order Number	Measure Number	Order Number	Measure Number	Order Number
S. 35		S. 903		S. 1419	
S. 145	204	S. 904		S. 1443	
S. 147		S. 905		S. 1470	
S. 152		S. 906		S. 1483 S. 1484	
S. 165		S. 907 S. 908		S. 1484 S. 1495	
S. 166 S. 185		S. 908 S. 909		S. 1495 S. 1500	
S. 248				S. 1518	
S. 240 S. 272		S. 912		S. 1558	
S. 280		S. 913		S. 1573	
S. 282		S. 914		S. 1579	
S. 310	165	S. 915		S. 1583	
S. 313		S. 916		S. 1592	
S. 321				S. 1597	
S. 329		S. 918		S. 1611	
S. 335		S. 919		S. 1619	
S. 338				0 1000	426
S. 339		S. 957		S. 1635	
S. 373		S. 958		S. 1643	
S. 383	364	S. 966		S. 1645	
S. 403		S. 967	I	S. 1647	
S. 405	15	~ ~ ~ ~ ·	244	S. 1674	373
S. 465	221	S. 995		S. 1694	
S. 466		S. 999	109	S. 1695	
S. 481		S. 1000	110	S. 1704	
S. 521	206	S. 1001		S. 1705	141
S. 534	$\dots 22$	S. 1024	372	S. 1725	144
S. 544		S. 1034		S. 1756	
S. 546		S. 1035			346
S. 552		S. 1077		S. 1767	
S. 553		S. 1082		S. 1776	
S. 556		S. 1101		S. 1789	
S. 558		S. 1103	212	S. 1800	
S. 579		S. 1104	213		
S. 583		S. 1137	203	S. 1811	
S. 593		S. 1140		S. 1822	
S. 610		S. 1169		S. 1857	
S. 615				S. 1861 S. 1864	
S. 625 S. 627	27				
S. 659					
S. 697		~			
S. 704		S. 1268		S. 1875	
S. 710		S. 1269	I	S. 1878	
S. 720		S. 1292		S. 1881	
S. 742		S. 1298	290	S. 1882	
S. 750			215	S. 1910	
S. 766	239	S. 1315		S. 1941	
S. 779		S. 1318		S. 1942	
S. 782		S. 1324		S. 1946	
S. 792	29	S. 1326		S. 2011	
S. 800		S. 1334		S. 2014	
S. 806		S. 1335	405	S. 2021	
S. 817	380	S. 1336	419	S. 2030	416
S. 818		S. 1349	186	S. 2035	
S. 833	199	S. 1350		S. 2040	362
S. 834	$\dots 162$	S. 1357		S. 2046	335
S. 849	408	S. 1376		S. 2055	
S. 861		S. 1400	222	S. 2069	336
S. 873	211	S. 1417		S. 2083	337

Cross Index of General Orders Measures With Corresponding Order Numbers

$ \begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	Measure Number S. 2089 S. 2093 S. 2116 S. 2123 S. 2126 S. 2128 S. 2129 S. 2130 S. 2131 S. 2132 S. 2130 S. 2131 S. 2132 S. 2136 S. 2138 S. 2139 S. 2136 S. 2138 S. 2139 S. 2146 S. 2165 S. 2165 S. 2169 S. 2183 S. 2183 S. 2183 S. 2183 S. 2183 S. 2184 S. 2200 S. 22329 S. 22359 S. 2361 S. 2368 S. 2390 S. 2434 S. 2464		$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$
	S. 2804 420 S. 2806 424 S. 2837 432 S. 2844 433	$\begin{array}{l} S. \ 2181\\ S. \ 2182\\ S. \ 2183\\ S. \ 2183\\ S. \ 2183\\ S. \ 2184\\ S. \ 2193\\ S. \ 2184\\ S. \ 2193\\ S. \ 2200\\ S. \ 2232\\ S. \ 2359\\ S. \ 2356\\ S. \ 2359\\ S. \$		$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$
S.J. Res. 19 154 S.J. Res. 20 285 S.J. Res. 29 352		S. Res. 5 S. Res. 5 S. Res. 5 S. Res. 5 S. Res. 5 S. Res. 5 S. Res. 5	211	. 226 . 366 . 367 . 397 . 398 . 399 . 400
S.J. Res. 29	S. Res. 211 136 S. Res. 252 226 S. Res. 330 366 S. Res. 361 367 S. Res. 368 397 S. Res. 375 398 S. Res. 378 399 S. Res. 383 400	H.R. 5		. 147

Measure C	Order
	lumber
H.R. 160	125
H.R. 373	338
H.R. 387 H.R. 427	$\frac{348}{307}$
H.R. 427 H.R. 460	307 82
H.R. 596	14
H.R. 597	282
H.R. 598	$\bar{3}50$
H.R. 710	436
H.R. 998	324
H.R. 1023	148
H.R. 1069	351
H.R. 1206	434
H.R. 1324 H.R. 1554	$\begin{array}{c} 339\\ 340 \end{array}$
TT D 0000	340 96
H.R. 2028 H.R. 2080	90 392
H.R. 2081	395
H.R. 2223	341
H.R. 2577	138
H.R. 2578	120
H.R. 2666	431
H.R. 2685	118
H.R. 2843	383
H.R. 3038	157
H.R. 3134 H.R. 3447	$235 \\ 396$
H.R. 3447 H.R. 3504	$\frac{396}{236}$
H.R. 3766	$\frac{230}{318}$
H.R. 4038	300
H.R. 4127	309
H.R. 4168	361
H.R. 4885	435
H.J. Res. 61	170
II Car Day 97	94
H. Con. Res. 27	34

Measure Number Order Number

GENERAL ORDERS

UNDER RULE VIII

			PLACED ON THE CALENDAR
2	S. 147 Ms. Murkowski	A bill to approve the Keystone XL Pipeline.	Jan. 12, 2015.—Ms. Murkowski, Committee on Energy and Natural Resources, without amendment. (An original bill.) (Rept. 1.) (Minority views filed.) (See also Order No. 3.)
3	H.R. 3	An act to approve the Keystone XL Pipeline.	Jan. 12, 2015.—Placed on the calendar. (See also Order No. 2.)
7	S. 272 Mrs. Shaheen and Ms. Mikulski	A bill making appropriations for the Department of Homeland Security for the fiscal year end- ing September 30, 2015, and for other purposes.	Jan. 28, 2015.—Read the sec- ond time and placed on the calendar.
9	S. Res. 54 Mr. Blunt	Resolution authorizing expendi- tures by the Committee on Rules and Administration.	Jan. 29, 2015.—Mr. Blunt, Committee on Rules and Ad- ministration, without amend- ment. (An original resolu- tion.) (No written report.)
10	S. 338 Messrs. Burr and Bennet	A bill to permanently reauthorize the Land and Water Conserva- tion Fund.	Feb. 3, 2015.—Read the second time and placed on the cal- endar.
11	S. 339 Mr. Cruz and others	A bill to repeal the Patient Pro- tection and Affordable Care Act and the Health Care and Edu- cation Reconciliation Act of 2010 entirely.	Feb. 3, 2015.—Read the second time and placed on the cal- endar.

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	Title	REPORTED OR Placed on the Calendar
14	H.R. 596	An act to repeal the Patient Pro- tection and Affordable Care Act and health care-related provi- sions in the Health Care and Education Reconciliation Act of 2010, and for other purposes.	Feb. 5, 2015.—Read the second time and placed on the cal endar.
15	S. 405 Ms. Murkowski and others	A bill to protect and enhance op- portunities for recreational hunting, fishing, and shooting, and for other purposes.	Feb. 9, 2015.—Read the second time and placed on the cal- endar.
20	S. 165 Ms. Ayotte and others	A bill to extend and enhance pro- hibitions and limitations with respect to the transfer or re- lease of individuals detained at the United States Naval Sta- tion, Guantanamo Bay, Cuba, and for other purposes.	Feb. 23, 2015.—Mr. McCain Committee on Armed Serv- ices, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute (No written report.)
22	S. 534 Ms. Collins	A bill to prohibit funds from being used to carry out certain Executive actions related to im- migration, and for other pur- poses.	Feb. 24, 2015.—Read the second time and placed on the calendar.
25	S. 166 Ms. Klobuchar and others	A bill to stop exploitation through trafficking.	Mar. 2, 2015.—Mr. Grassley Committee on the Judiciary with an amendment. (No written report.)
27	S. 625 Mr. McConnell	A bill to provide for congressional review and oversight of agree- ments relating to Iran's nuclear program, and for other pur- poses.	Mar. 4, 2015.—Read the second time and placed on the cal endar.
29	S. 792 Mr. Shelby	A bill to expand sanctions im- posed with respect to Iran and to impose additional sanctions with respect to Iran, and for other purposes.	Mar. 18, 2015.—Mr. Shelby Committee on Banking Housing, and Urban Affairs without amendment. (Ar original bill.) (No written re- port.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	REPORTED OR PLACED ON THE CALENDAR
34	H. Con. Res. 27	Concurrent resolution estab- lishing the budget for the United States Government for fiscal year 2016 and setting forth appropriate budgetary levels for fiscal years 2017 through 2025.	Apr. 13, 2015.—Placed on the calendar.
37	S. 903 Mr. Hatch	A bill to amend the Internal Rev- enue Code of 1986 to improve access and administration of the United States Tax Court.	Apr. 14, 2015.—Mr. Hatch Committee on Finance, with out amendment. (An origina bill.) (Rept. 14.)
38	S. 904 Mr. Hatch	A bill to amend the Internal Rev- enue Code of 1986 to remove bond requirements and extend filing periods for certain tax- payers with limited excise tax liability.	Apr. 14, 2015.—Mr. Hatch Committee on Finance, with out amendment. (An origina bill.) (Rept. 15.)
39	S. 905 Mr. Hatch	A bill to amend the Internal Rev- enue Code of 1986 to increase the limitation on eligibility for the alternative tax for certain small insurance companies.	Apr. 14, 2015.—Mr. Hatch Committee on Finance, with out amendment. (An origina bill.) (Rept. 16.)
40	S. 906 Mr. Hatch	A bill to amend the Internal Rev- enue Code of 1986 to modify the types of wines taxed as hard cider.	Apr. 14, 2015.—Mr. Hatch Committee on Finance, with out amendment. (An origina bill.) (Rept. 17.)
41	S. 907 Mr. Hatch	A bill to amend the Internal Rev- enue Code of 1986 to prevent the extension of the tax collec- tion period merely because the taxpayer is a member of the Armed Forces who is hospital- ized as a result of combat zone injuries.	Apr. 14, 2015.—Mr. Hatch Committee on Finance, with out amendment. (An origina bill.) (Rept. 18.)
42	S. 908 Mr. Hatch	A bill to amend the Internal Rev- enue Code of 1986 to provide for the deductibility of chari- table contributions to agricul- tural research organizations, and for other purposes.	Apr. 14, 2015.—Mr. Hatch Committee on Finance, with out amendment. (An origina bill.) (Rept. 19.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
43	S. 909 Mr. Hatch	A bill to amend the Internal Rev- enue Code of 1986 to exempt private foundations from the tax on excess business holdings in the case of certain philan- thropic enterprises which are independently supervised, and for other purposes.	Apr. 14, 2015.—Mr. Hatch, Committee on Finance, with- out amendment. (An original bill.) (Rept. 20.)
44	S. 910 Mr. Hatch	A bill to amend the Internal Rev- enue Code of 1986 to clarify the special rules for accident and health plans of certain govern- mental entities, and for other purposes.	Apr. 14, 2015.—Mr. Hatch, Committee on Finance, with- out amendment. (An original bill.) (Rept. 21.)
45	S. 912 Mr. Hatch	A bill to amend the Internal Rev- enue Code of 1986 to exclude payments received under the Work Colleges Program from gross income, including pay- ments made from institutional funds.	Apr. 14, 2015.—Mr. Hatch, Committee on Finance, with- out amendment. (An original bill.) (Rept. 22.)
46	S. 913 Mr. Hatch	A bill to amend the Internal Rev- enue Code of 1986 to provide an investment tax credit for waste heat to power technology.	Apr. 14, 2015.—Mr. Hatch, Committee on Finance, with- out amendment. (An original bill.) (Rept. 23.)
47	S. 914 Mr. Hatch	A bill to amend title 31, United States Code, to clarify the use of credentials by enrolled agents.	Apr. 14, 2015.—Mr. Hatch, Committee on Finance, with- out amendment. (An original bill.) (Rept. 24.)
48	S. 915 Mr. Hatch	A bill to amend the Internal Rev- enue Code of 1986 to exempt certain stock of real estate in- vestment trusts from the tax on foreign investments in United States real property interests, and for other purposes.	Apr. 14, 2015.—Mr. Hatch, Committee on Finance, with- out amendment. (An original bill.) (Rept. 25.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	Trtle	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
49	S. 916 Mr. Hatch	A bill to amend the Internal Rev- enue Code of 1986 to exclude certain compensation received by public safety officers and their dependents from gross in- come.	Apr. 14, 2015.—Mr. Hatch, Committee on Finance, with- out amendment. (An original bill.) (Rept. 26.)
50	S. 917 Mr. Hatch	A bill to amend the Internal Rev- enue Code of 1986 to equalize the excise tax on liquified pe- troleum gas and liquified nat- ural gas.	Apr. 14, 2015.—Mr. Hatch, Committee on Finance, with- out amendment. (An original bill.) (Rept. 27.)
51	S. 918 Mr. Hatch	A bill to amend the Internal Rev- enue Code of 1986 to provide notice to charities and other nonprofit organizations before their tax-exempt status is auto- matically revoked.	Apr. 14, 2015.—Mr. Hatch, Committee on Finance, with- out amendment. (An original bill.) (Rept. 28.)
52	S. 919 Mr. Hatch	A bill to exclude from gross in- come certain clean coal power grants to non-corporate tax- payers.	Apr. 14, 2015.—Mr. Hatch, Committee on Finance, with- out amendment. (An original bill.) (Rept. 29.)
53	S. 920 Mr. Hatch	A bill to amend the Internal Rev- enue Code of 1986 to allow a credit against income tax for amounts paid by a spouse of a member of the Armed Forces for a new State license or cer- tification required by reason of a permanent change in the duty station of such member to another State.	Apr. 14, 2015.—Mr. Hatch, Committee on Finance, with- out amendment. (An original bill.) (Rept. 30.)
54	S. 615 Mr. Corker and others	A bill to provide for congressional review and oversight of agree- ments relating to Iran's nuclear program, and for other pur- poses.	Apr. 14, 2015.—Mr. Corker, Committee on Foreign Rela- tions, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute. (No written report.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
60	S. 1035 Messrs. McConnell and Burr	A bill to extend authority relating to roving surveillance, access to business records, and indi- vidual terrorists as agents of foreign powers under the For- eign Intelligence Surveillance Act of 1978, and for other pur- poses.	Apr. 22, 2015.—Read the second time and placed on the calendar.
66	S. 1034 Mr. Wicker	A bill to designate the United States courthouse located at 501 East Court Street in Jack- son, Mississippi, as the "Charles Clark United States Courthouse".	May 4, 2015.—Mr. Inhofe, Com- mittee on Environment and Public Works, without amendment. (No written re- port.)
68	S. 579 Mr. Grassley and others	A bill to amend the Inspector General Act of 1978 to strengthen the independence of the Inspectors General, and for other purposes.	May 5, 2015.—Mr. Johnson, Committee on Homeland Se- curity and Governmental Af- fairs, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute. (Rept. 36.)
73	S. 995 Messrs. Hatch and Wyden	A bill to establish congressional trade negotiating objectives and enhanced consultation require- ments for trade negotiations, to provide for consideration of trade agreements, and for other purposes.	May 11, 2015.—Mr. Hatch Committee on Finance, with amendments. (Rept. 42.) (Ad- ditional and minority views filed.)
74	S. 1267 Mr. Hatch	A bill to extend the African Growth and Opportunity Act, the Generalized System of Pref- erences, the preferential duty treatment program for Haiti, and for other purposes.	May 11, 2015.—Mr. Hatch, Committee on Finance, with- out amendment. (An original bill.) (Rept. 43.)
75	S. 1268 Mr. Hatch	A bill to extend the trade adjust- ment assistance program, and for other purposes.	May 11, 2015.—Mr. Hatch, Committee on Finance, with- out amendment. (An original bill.) (Rept. 44.)
76	S. 1269 Mr. Hatch	A bill to reauthorize trade facili- tation and trade enforcement functions and activities, and for other purposes.	May 11, 2015.—Mr. Hatch, Committee on Finance, with- out amendment. (An original bill.) (Rept. 45.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
80	S. 321 Mr. Lankford	A bill to revoke the charter of in- corporation of the Miami Tribe of Oklahoma at the request of that tribe, and for other pur- poses.	May 11, 2015.—Mr. Barrasso Committee on Indian Affairs without amendment. (Rept 40.)
82	H.R. 460	An act to direct the Secretary of Homeland Security to train De- partment of Homeland Security personnel how to effectively deter, detect, disrupt, and pre- vent human trafficking during the course of their primary roles and responsibilities, and for other purposes.	May 14, 2015.—Mr. Johnson Committee on Homeland Se curity and Governmental A fairs, without amendment (Rept. 46.)
85	S. 1350 Mr. Carper and Mrs. Boxer	A bill to provide a short-term ex- tension of Federal-aid highway, highway safety, motor carrier safety, transit, and other pro- grams funded out of the High- way Trust Fund, and for other purposes.	May 18, 2015.—Read the sec ond time and placed on th calendar.
86	S. 1357 Mr. McConnell	A bill to extend authority relating to roving surveillance, access to business records, and indi- vidual terrorists as agents of foreign powers under the For- eign Intelligence Surveillance Act of 1978 until July 31, 2015, and for other purposes.	May 18, 2015.—Read the sec ond time and placed on th calendar.
88	S. 1376 Mr. McCain	A bill to authorize appropriations for fiscal year 2016 for military activities of the Department of Defense, for military construc- tion, and for defense activities of the Department of Energy, to prescribe military personnel strengths for such fiscal year, and for other purposes.	May 19, 2015.—Mr. McCain Committee on Armed Serv ices, without amendment. (A original bill.) (Rept. 49.) (Ac ditional views filed.) (See als Order No. 99.)
90	S. 1417 Mr. Roberts	A bill to reauthorize the United States Grain Standards Act, and for other purposes.	May 21, 2015.—Mr. Robert Committee on Agriculture Nutrition, and Forestry, with out amendment. (An origina bill.) (No written report.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
96	H.R. 2028	An act making appropriations for energy and water development and related agencies for the fis- cal year ending September 30, 2016, and for other purposes.	May 21, 2015.—Mr. Alexand Committee on Appropr tions, with an amendment the nature of a substitu (Rept. 54.)
97	S. 335 Mr. Grassley and others	A bill to amend the Internal Rev- enue Code of 1986 to improve 529 plans.	May 21, 2015.—Mr. Hate Committee on Finance, wi an amendment in the natu of a substitute. (Rept. 56.)
103	S. 1484 Mr. Shelby	A bill to improve accountability and transparency in the United States financial regulatory sys- tem, protect access to credit for consumers, provide sensible re- lief to financial institutions, and for other purposes.	June 2, 2015.—Mr. Shell Committee on Bankin Housing, and Urban Affai without amendment. (A original bill.) (No written port.)
104	S. 552 Mr. Risch and others	A bill to amend the Small Busi- ness Investment Act of 1958 to provide for increased limita- tions on leverage for multiple licenses under common control.	June 10, 2015.—Mr. Vitt Committee on Small Busind and Entrepreneurship, w an amendment. (No writt report.) (See also Order 1 148.)
105	S. 957 Mrs. Shaheen and others	A bill to increase access to capital for veteran entrepreneurs to help create jobs.	June 10, 2015.—Mr. Vitt Committee on Small Busine and Entrepreneurship, wi out amendment. (Rept. 24 (See also Order No. 149.)
106	S. 958 Messrs. Enzi and Casey	A bill to amend the Small Busi- ness Act to provide for team and joint venture offers for cer- tain contracts.	June 10, 2015.—Mr. Vitt Committee on Small Busin and Entrepreneurship, w an amendment in the natu of a substitute. (No writt report.)
107	S. 966 Mrs. Shaheen and others	A bill to extend the low-interest refinancing provisions under the Local Development Busi- ness Loan Program of the Small Business Administration.	June 10, 2015.—Mr. Vitt Committee on Small Busine and Entrepreneurship, w an amendment in the natu of a substitute. (No writt report.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	Title	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
108	S. 967 Mrs. Shaheen and others	A bill to require the Small Busi- ness Administration to make information relating to lenders making covered loans publicly available, and for other pur- poses.	June 10, 2015.—Mr. Vitt Committee on Small Busin and Entrepreneurship, w an amendment in the nat of a substitute. (No writ report.)
109	S. 999 Mr. Vitter	A bill to amend the Small Busi- ness Act to provide for improve- ments to small business devel- opment centers.	June 10, 2015.—Mr. Vitt Committee on Small Busin and Entrepreneurship, w an amendment in the nat of a substitute. (Rept. 241.)
110	S. 1000 Mr. Risch and others	A bill to strengthen resources for entrepreneurs by improving the SCORE program, and for other purposes.	June 10, 2015.—Mr. Vitt Committee on Small Busin and Entrepreneurship, w an amendment in the nat of a substitute. (Rept. 242.)
111	S. 1001 Mr. Risch and others	A bill to establish authorization levels for general business loans for fiscal years 2015 and 2016.	June 10, 2015.—Mr. Vit Committee on Small Busin and Entrepreneurship, wi out amendment. (No writ report.)
112	S. 1292 Messrs. Vitter and King	A bill to amend the Small Busi- ness Act to treat certain quali- fied disaster areas as HUBZones and to extend the period for HUBZone treatment for certain base closure areas, and for other purposes.	June 10, 2015.—Mr. Vit Committee on Small Busin and Entrepreneurship, w out amendment. (No writ report.)
113	S. 1470 Mr. Vitter	A bill to amend the Small Busi- ness Act to provide additional assistance to small business concerns for disaster recovery, and for other purposes.	June 10, 2015.—Mr. Vit Committee on Small Busin and Entrepreneurship, w an amendment in the nat of a substitute. (No writ report.)
115	S. 1558 Mr. Cochran	A bill making appropriations for Department of Defense for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2016, and for other pur- poses.	June 11, 2015.—Mr. Cochr Committee on Appropri tions, without amendme (An original bill.) (Rept. 6 (See also Order No. 118.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	Trile	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
118	H.R. 2685	An act making appropriations for the Department of Defense for the fiscal year ending Sep- tember 30, 2016, and for other purposes.	June 15, 2015.—Placed on th calendar. (See also Order N 115.)
119	S. 558 Mr. Carper and others	A bill to amend title 44, United States Code, to require infor- mation on contributors to Presi- dential library fundraising or- ganizations, and for other pur- poses.	June 15, 2015.—Mr. Johnso Committee on Homeland S curity and Governmental A fairs, without amendmen (Rept. 65.) (See also Orde No. 351.)
120	H.R. 2578	An act making appropriations for the Departments of Commerce and Justice, Science, and Re- lated Agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2016, and for other purposes.	June 16, 2015.—Mr. Shelb Committee on Appropri- tions, with an amendment the nature of a substitut (Rept. 66.)
121	S. 697 Mr. Udall and others	A bill to amend the Toxic Sub- stances Control Act to reau- thorize and modernize that Act, and for other purposes.	June 17, 2015.—Mr. Inhot Committee on Environme and Public Works, with a amendment in the nature a substitute. (Rept. 67.) (M nority views filed.) (See al Order No. 143.)
122	S. 1619 Mr. Hoeven	A bill making appropriations for the Department of Homeland Security for the fiscal year end- ing September 30, 2016, and for other purposes.	June 18, 2015.—Mr. Hoeve Committee on Appropri tions, without amendmen (An original bill.) (Rept. 68
123	S. 1635 Mr. Corker	A bill to authorize the Depart- ment of State for fiscal year 2016, and for other purposes.	June 18, 2015.—Mr. Corke Committee on Foreign Rel tions, without amendmen (An original bill.) (No writt report.)
124	S. 544 Mr. Barrasso and others	A bill to prohibit the Environ- mental Protection Agency from proposing, finalizing, or dis- seminating regulations or as- sessments based upon science that is not transparent or re- producible.	June 22, 2015.—Mr. Inho Committee on Environme and Public Works, with a amendment. (Rept. 69.) (M nority views filed.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
125	H.R. 160	An act to amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to repeal the excise tax on medical de- vices.	June 23, 2015.—Read th ond time and placed o calendar.
126	S. 1645 Ms. Murkowski	A bill making appropriations for the Department of the Interior, environment, and related agen- cies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2016, and for other purposes.	June 23, 2015.—Ms. kowski, Committee on A priations, without a ment. (An original (Rept. 70.)
127	S. 282 Mr. Lankford and others	A bill to provide taxpayers with an annual report disclosing the cost and performance of Gov- ernment programs and areas of duplication among them, and for other purposes.	June 24, 2015.—Mr. Joh Committee on Homelar curity and Government fairs, with an amendme the nature of a subs (Rept. 71.) (See also No. 350.)
133	S. 1643 Mr. Blunt	A bill to require a report on ac- tions to secure the safety and security of dissidents housed at Camp Liberty, Iraq.	June 25, 2015.—Mr. C Committee on Foreign tions, with an amend (No written report.)
136	S. Res. 211 Mr. Cardin	Resolution expressing the sense of the Senate regarding Srebrenica.	June 25, 2015.—Mr. C Committee on Foreign tions, with amendments with a preamble, an amendment to the title written report.)
137	S. 1695 Mr. Blunt	A bill making appropriations for the Departments of Labor, Health and Human Services, and Education, and related agencies for the fiscal year end- ing September 30, 2016, and for other purposes.	June 25, 2015.—Mr. Committee on Appr tions, without amend (An original bill.) (Rept
138	H.R. 2577	An act making appropriations for the Departments of Transpor- tation, and Housing and Urban Development, and related agen- cies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2016, and for other purposes.	June 25, 2015.—Ms. C Committee on Appr tions, with an amendme the nature of a subs (Rept. 75.)

	24		
Order No.	Measure Number and Author	Title	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
141	S. 1705 Mr. Burr	A bill to authorize appropriations for fiscal year 2016 for intel- ligence and intelligence-related activities of the United States Government, the Community Management Account, and the Central Intelligence Agency Re- tirement and Disability System, and for other purposes.	July 7, 2015.—Mr. Burr, Sele Committee on Intelligenc without amendment. (A original bill.) (Rept. 83.) (Ad ditional views filed.) (See als Order No. 309.)
144	S. 1725 Mr. Graham	A bill making appropriations for the Department of State, for- eign operations, and related programs for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2016, and for other purposes.	July 9, 2015.—Mr. Grahar Committee on Appropria tions, without amendmen (An original bill.) (Rept. 79
147	H.R. 5	An act to support State and local accountability for public edu- cation, protect State and local authority, inform parents of the performance of their children's schools, and for other purposes.	July 13, 2015.—Placed on the calendar. (See also Order N 63.)
148	H.R. 1023	An act to amend the Small Busi- ness Investment Act of 1958 to provide for increased limita- tions on leverage for multiple licenses under common control.	July 14, 2015.—Placed on th calendar. (See also Order N 104.)
150	S. 1647 Mr. Inhofe and others	A bill to amend title 23, United States Code, to authorize funds for Federal-aid highways and highway safety construction programs, and for other pur- poses.	July 15, 2015.—Mr. Inho Committee on Environme and Public Works, wir amendments. (Rept. 80.)
152	S. 1800 Mr. Moran	A bill making appropriations for Agriculture, Rural Develop- ment, Food and Drug Adminis- tration, and Related Agencies programs for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2016, and for other purposes.	July 16, 2015.—Mr. Mora Committee on Appropri tions, without amendmer (An original bill.) (Rept. 82

20			
Order No.	Measure Number and Author	Title	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
153	S. 1140 Mr. Barrasso and others	A bill to require the Secretary of the Army and the Adminis- trator of the Environmental Protection Agency to propose a regulation revising the defini- tion of the term "waters of the United States", and for other purposes.	July 16, 2015.—Mr. Inhofe Committee on Environmen and Public Works, with an amendment in the nature o a substitute. (Rept. 84.) (Mi nority views filed.)
154	S.J. Res. 19 Messrs. Rubio and Cotton	Joint resolution to express the disfavor of Congress regarding the proposed agreement for co- operation between the United States and the People's Repub- lic of China transmitted to the Congress by the President on April 21, 2015, pursuant to the Atomic Energy Act of 1954.	July 21, 2015.—Committee on Foreign Relations discharged pursuant to 42 U.S.C. 2159(i and Section 601(b)(4) of Pub lic Law 94–329, and placed on the calendar.
155	S. 546 Ms. Heitkamp and others	A bill to establish the Railroad Emergency Services Prepared- ness, Operational Needs, and Safety Evaluation (RE- SPONSE) Subcommittee under the Federal Emergency Man- agement Agency's National Ad- visory Council to provide rec- ommendations on emergency responder training and re- sources relating to hazardous materials incidents involving railroads, and for other pur- poses.	July 21, 2015.—Mr. Johnson Committee on Homeland Se curity and Governmental Af fairs, without amendment (Rept. 85.)
157	H.R. 3038	An act to provide an extension of Federal-aid highway, highway safety, motor carrier safety, transit, and other programs funded out of the Highway Trust Fund, and for other pur- poses.	July 21, 2015.—Read the sec ond time and placed on the calendar.
158	S. 1495 Mr. Toomey and others	A bill to curtail the use of changes in mandatory pro- grams affecting the Crime Vic- tims Fund to inflate spending.	July 21, 2015.—Mr. Enzi, Com mittee on the Budget, with out amendment. (Rept. 87.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
162	S. 834 Mr. Thune and others	A bill to amend the law relating to sport fish restoration and recreational boating safety, and for other purposes.	July 23, 2015.—Mr. Thur Committee on Commerce Science, and Transportation with an amendment in the nature of a substitute. (Rep 91.)
164	S. 1861 Mr. Paul	A bill to prohibit Federal funding of Planned Parenthood Federa- tion of America.	July 26, 2015.—Read the so ond time and placed on t calendar.
165	S. 310 Mr. Cassidy and others	A bill to prohibit the use of Fed- eral funds for the costs of painting portraits of officers and employees of the Federal Government.	July 27, 2015.—Mr. Johnso Committee on Homeland S curity and Governmental A fairs, without amendmen (Rept. 93.)
168	S. 1334 Ms. Murkowski and others	A bill to strengthen enforcement mechanisms to stop illegal, un- reported, and unregulated fish- ing, to amend the Tuna Con- ventions Act of 1950 to imple- ment the Antigua Convention, and for other purposes.	July 28, 2015.—Mr. Thun Committee on Commer Science, and Transportatio with an amendment in t nature of a substitute. (Re 166.)
169	S. 1881 Mrs. Ernst and others	A bill to prohibit Federal funding of Planned Parenthood Federa- tion of America.	July 29, 2015.—Read the s ond time and placed on t calendar.
170	H.J. Res. 61	Joint resolution amending the In- ternal Revenue Code of 1986 to exempt employees with health coverage under TRICARE or the Veterans Administration from being taken into account for purposes of determining the employers to which the em- ployer mandate applies under the Patient Protection and Af- fordable Care Act.	July 29, 2015.—Read the s ond time and placed on t calendar.
171	S. 373 Messrs. Rubio, Thune, and Nelson	A bill to provide for the establish- ment of nationally uniform and environmentally sound stand- ards governing discharges inci- dental to the normal operation of a vessel.	July 29, 2015.—Mr. Thu: Committee on Commer Science, and Transportation with an amendment in the nature of a substitute. (Re 96.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
176	S. 1910 Mr. Boozman	A bill making appropriations for financial services and general government for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2016, and for other purposes.	July 30, 2015.—Mr. Boozman Committee on Appropria tions, without amendment (An original bill.) (Rept. 97.
177	S. 313 Mr. Grassley and others	A bill to amend title XVIII of the Social Security Act to add phys- ical therapists to the list of pro- viders allowed to utilize locum tenens arrangements under Medicare.	July 30, 2015.—Mr. Hatch Committee on Finance, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute. (Rept. 98.)
179	S. 466 Ms. Stabenow and others	A bill to amend title XI of the Social Security Act to improve the quality, health outcomes, and value of maternity care under the Medicaid and CHIP programs by developing mater- nity care quality measures and supporting maternity care qual- ity collaboratives.	July 30, 2015.—Mr. Hatch. Committee on Finance, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute. (Rept. 100.)
182	S. 704 Mr. Grassley and others	A bill to establish a Community- Based Institutional Special Needs Plan demonstration pro- gram to target home and com- munity-based care to eligible Medicare beneficiaries.	July 30, 2015.—Mr. Hatch Committee on Finance, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute. (Rept. 103.)
183	S. 861 Mr. Carper and others	A bill to amend titles XVIII and XIX of the Social Security Act to curb waste, fraud, and abuse in the Medicare and Medicaid programs.	July 30, 2015.—Mr. Hatch Committee on Finance, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute. (Rept. 104.)
184	S. 1253 Mr. Burr and others	A bill to amend title XVIII of the Social Security Act to provide coverage of certain disposable medical technologies under the Medicare program, and for other purposes.	July 30, 2015.—Mr. Hatch Committee on Finance, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute, and ar amendment to the title (Rept. 105.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
186	S. 1349 Mr. Cardin and others	A bill to amend title XVIII of the Social Security Act to require hospitals to provide certain no- tifications to individuals classi- fied by such hospitals under ob- servation status rather than admitted as inpatients of such hospitals.	July 30, 2015.—Mr. Hatch Committee on Finance, with out amendment. (Rept. 107.)
189	S. 1875 Messrs. Menendez and Corker	A bill to support enhanced ac- countability for United States assistance to Afghanistan, and for other purposes.	July 30, 2015.—Mr. Corker, Committee on Foreign Rela- tions, with an amendment. (No written report.)
193	S. 280 Mr. Portman and others	A bill to improve the efficiency, management, and interagency coordination of the Federal per- mitting process through re- forms overseen by the Director of the Office of Management and Budget, and for other pur- poses.	Aug. 4, 2015.—Mr. Johnson, Committee on Homeland Se- curity and Governmental Af- fairs, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute, and an amendment to the title. (Rept. 113.)
197	S. 710 Mr. Barrasso	A bill to reauthorize the Native American Housing Assistance and Self-Determination Act of 1996, and for other purposes.	 Aug. 5, 2015.—Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs discharged pursuant to the order of May 27, 1988 and placed on the calendar June 4, 2015.—Mr. Barrasso Committee on Indian Affairs with amendments. (Rept 117.)
198	S. 1946 Mr. Hatch	A bill to amend the Internal Rev- enue Code of 1986 to extend certain expiring provisions, and for other purposes.	Aug. 5, 2015.—Mr. Hatch, Com- mittee on Finance, without amendment. (An original bill.) (Rept. 118.)
199	S. 833 Mmes. Feinstein and Boxer	A bill to authorize the Secretary of Veterans Affairs to carry out certain major medical facility projects for which appropria- tions were made for fiscal year 2015, and for other purposes.	Aug. 6, 2015.—Mr. Isakson, Committee on Veterans' Af- fairs, with an amendment. (No written report.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
200	S. 1251 Mr. Markey	A bill to implement the Amend- ment to the Convention on Fu- ture Multilateral Cooperation in the Northwest Atlantic Fish- eries, as adopted at Lisbson, Portugal on September 28, 2007.	Aug. 28, 2015.—Mr. Thune Committee on Commerce Science, and Transportation without amendment. (Rept 120.)
201	S. 1315 Mr. Enzi and others	A bill to protect the right of law- abiding citizens to transport knives interstate, notwith- standing a patchwork of local and State prohibitions.	Aug. 28, 2015.—Mr. Thune Committee on Commerce Science, and Transportation without amendment. (Rept 121.)
203	S. 1137 Mr. Grassley and others	A bill to amend title 35, United States Code, and the Leahy- Smith America Invents Act to make improvements and tech- nical corrections, and for other purposes.	Sept. 8, 2015.—Mr. Grassley Committee on the Judiciary with an amendment in th nature of a substitute. (N written report.)
204	S. 145 Mr. Flake and others	A bill to require the Director of the National Park Service to re- fund to States all State funds that were used to reopen and temporarily operate a unit of the National Park System dur- ing the October 2013 shutdown.	Sept. 9, 2015.—Ms. Murkowsk Committee on Energy an Natural Resources, withou amendment. (Rept. 124.)
205	S. 403 Ms. Klobuchar and others	A bill to revise the authorized route of the North Country Na- tional Scenic Trail in north- eastern Minnesota and to ex- tend the trail into Vermont to connect with the Appalachian National Scenic Trail, and for other purposes.	Sept. 9, 2015.—Ms. Murkowsk Committee on Energy an Natural Resources, with a amendment. (Rept. 125.)
206	S. 521 Mr. Cardin and Ms. Mikulski	A bill to authorize the Secretary of the Interior to conduct a spe- cial resource study of President Station in Baltimore, Mary- land, and for other purposes.	Sept. 9, 2015.—Ms. Murkowsk Committee on Energy an Natural Resources, with a amendment, and an amend ment to the title. (Rept. 126

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	Title	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
207	S. 583 Mr. Risch	A bill to establish certain wilder- ness areas in central Idaho and to authorize various land con- veyances involving National Forest System land and Bureau of Land Management land in central Idaho, and for other purposes.	Sept. 9, 2015.—Ms. Murkowski, Committee on Energy and Natural Resources, without amendment. (Rept. 127.)
208	S. 593 Messrs. Barrasso and Schatz	A bill to require the Secretary of the Interior to submit to Con- gress a report on the efforts of the Bureau of Reclamation to manage its infrastructure as- sets.	Sept. 9, 2015.—Ms. Murkowski, Committee on Energy and Natural Resources, with amendments. (Rept. 128.)
209	S. 610 Mr. Cardin and Ms. Mikulski	A bill to authorize the Secretary of the Interior to conduct a spe- cial resource study of P.S. 103 in West Baltimore, Maryland, and for other purposes.	Sept. 9, 2015.—Ms. Murkowski, Committee on Energy and Natural Resources, without amendment. (Rept. 129.)
210	S. 720 Mr. Portman and others	A bill to promote energy savings in residential buildings and in- dustry, and for other purposes.	Sept. 9, 2015.—Ms. Murkowski, Committee on Energy and Natural Resources, with amendments. (Rept. 130.)
211	S. 873 Ms. Murkowski and Mr. Sullivan	A bill to designate the wilderness within the Lake Clark National Park and Preserve in the State of Alaska as the Jay S. Ham- mond Wilderness Area.	Sept. 9, 2015.—Ms. Murkowski, Committee on Energy and Natural Resources, with an amendment. (Rept. 131.)
212	S. 1103 Mr. Daines and others	A bill to reinstate and extend the deadline for commencement of construction of a hydroelectric project involving Clark Canyon Dam.	Sept. 9, 2015.—Ms. Murkowski, Committee on Energy and Natural Resources, without amendment. (Rept. 132.) (See also Order No. 392.)
213	S. 1104 Mr. Daines and others	A bill to extend the deadline for commencement of construction of a hydroelectric project in- volving the Gibson Dam.	Sept. 9, 2015.—Ms. Murkowski, Committee on Energy and Natural Resources, without amendment. (Rept. 133.) (See also Order No. 395.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
214	S. 1240 Messrs. Heinrich and Udall	A bill to designate the Cerro del Yuta and Río San Antonio Wil- derness Areas in the State of New Mexico, and for other pur- poses.	Sept. 9, 2015.—Ms. Murkowsk Committee on Energy an Natural Resources, wit amendments. (Rept. 134.)
215	S. 1305 Messrs. Barrasso and Enzi	A bill to amend the Colorado River Storage Project Act to au- thorize the use of the active ca- pacity of the Fontenelle Res- ervoir.	Sept. 9, 2015.—Ms. Murkowsk Committee on Energy an Natural Resources, with a amendment in the nature of a substitute, and an ameno- ment to the title. (Rept. 135
216	S. 1483 Messrs. Alexander and Murphy	A bill to direct the Secretary of the Interior to study the suit- ability and feasibility of desig- nating the James K. Polk Home in Columbia, Tennessee, as a unit of the National Park Sys- tem, and for other purposes.	Sept. 9, 2015.—Ms. Murkowsk Committee on Energy an Natural Resources, with a amendment. (Rept. 136.)
217	S. 2011 Ms. Murkowski	A bill to provide for reforms of the administration of the Outer Continental Shelf of the United States, and for other purposes.	Sept. 9, 2015.—Ms. Murkowsk Committee on Energy an Natural Resources, withou amendment. (An origina bill.) (Rept. 137.) (Minorit views filed.)
219	S. 35 Messrs. Tester and Daines	A bill to extend the Federal rec- ognition to the Little Shell Tribe of Chippewa Indians of Montana, and for other pur- poses.	Sept. 10, 2015.—Mr. Barrass Committee on Indian Affair without amendment. (Rep 139.) (Additional views filed
220	S. 248 Mr. Moran and others	A bill to clarify the rights of Indi- ans and Indian tribes on Indian lands under the National Labor Relations Act.	Sept. 10, 2015.—Mr. Barrass Committee on Indian Affair without amendment. (Rep 140.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
221	S. 465 Messrs. Kaine and Warner	A bill to extend Federal recogni- tion to the Chickahominy In- dian Tribe, the Chickahominy Indian Tribe—Eastern Divi- sion, the Upper Mattaponi Tribe, the Rappahannock Tribe, Inc., the Monacan Indian Na- tion, and the Nansemond In- dian Tribe.	Sept. 10, 2015.—Mr. Barrasso Committee on Indian Affairs without amendment. (Rept 141.) (Additional views filed.
222	S. 1400 Messrs. Durbin and Vitter	A bill to amend the Small Busi- ness Act to direct the task force of the Office of Veterans Busi- ness Development to provide access to and manage the dis- tribution of excess or surplus property to veteran-owned small businesses.	Sept. 15, 2015.—Mr. Vitter Committee on Small Business and Entrepreneurship, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute. (No writter report.)
223	S. 1756 Mrs. Shaheen and others	A bill to help small businesses take advantage of energy effi- ciency.	Sept. 15, 2015.—Mr. Vitter Committee on Small Busines and Entrepreneurship, with out amendment. (No writter report.)
224	S. 1857 Mrs. Fischer and others	A bill to amend the Small Busi- ness Act to provide for ex- panded participation in the microloan program, and for other purposes.	Sept. 15, 2015.—Mr. Vitter Committee on Small Busines and Entrepreneurship, with out amendment. (No writter report.)
225	S. 1866 Mr. Vitter and others	A bill to establish the veterans' business outreach center pro- gram, to improve the programs for veterans of the Small Busi- ness Administration, and for other purposes.	Sept. 15, 2015.—Mr. Vitter Committee on Small Business and Entrepreneurship, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute. (No writter report.)
226	S. Res. 252 Mr. Vitter	Resolution expressing the sense of the Committee on Small Business and Entrepreneurship of the Senate relating to easing the burden of Federal tax com- pliance on small businesses.	Sept. 15, 2015.—Mr. Vitter Committee on Small Busines and Entrepreneurship, with out amendment, and with a preamble. (An original resolu tion.) (No written report.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
229	S. 2035 Mr. Cardin	A bill to provide for the com- pensation of Federal employees affected by a lapse in appro- priations.	Sept. 16, 2015.—Read the se ond time and placed on t calendar.
230	H.R. 36	An act to amend title 18, United States Code, to protect pain-ca- pable unborn children, and for other purposes.	Sept. 16, 2015.—Read the so ond time and placed on t calendar.
235	H.R. 3134	An act to provide for a morato- rium on Federal funding to Planned Parenthood Federation of America, Inc.	Sept. 22, 2015.—Read the s ond time and placed on t calendar.
236	H.R. 3504	An act to amend title 18, United States Code, to prohibit a health care practitioner from failing to exercise the proper degree of care in the case of a child who survives an abor- tion or attempted abortion.	Sept. 22, 2015.—Read the s ond time and placed on t calendar.
239	S. 766 Mr. Hoeven and Ms. Klobuchar	A bill to limit the retrieval of data from vehicle event data re- corders, and for other purposes.	Sept. 28, 2015.—Mr. Thu: Committee on Commer Science, and Transportativ without amendment. (Re 147.)
240	S. 627 Ms. Ayotte and others	A bill to require the Secretary of Veterans Affairs to revoke bo- nuses paid to employees in- volved in electronic wait list manipulations, and for other purposes.	Sept. 28, 2015.—Mr. Isaks Committee on Veterans' fairs, with an amendment the nature of a substitu and an amendment to t title. (Rept. 148.) (Minor views filed.)
241	S. 2089 Ms. Cantwell and others	A bill to provide for investment in clean energy, to empower and protect consumers, to mod- ernize energy infrastructure, to cut pollution and waste, to in- vest in research and develop- ment, and for other purposes.	Sept. 29, 2015.—Read the s ond time and placed on t calendar.

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
243	S. 750 Messrs. McCain and Flake	A bill to achieve border security on certain Federal lands along the Southern border.	Oct. 1, 2015.—Mr. Johns Committee on Homeland curity and Governmental fairs, with an amendment the nature of a substitu (Rept. 150.) (Additional vie filed.)
244	S. 991 Mrs. Murray	A bill to establish the Commis- sion on Evidence-Based Policy- making, and for other purposes.	Oct. 1, 2015.—Mr. Johns Committee on Homeland curity and Governmental fairs, with an amendment the nature of a substitu (Rept. 151.) (Supplemen views filed.)
245	S. 481 Messrs. Hatch and Whitehouse	A bill to amend the Controlled Substances Act and the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act with respect to drug scheduling recommendations by the Sec- retary of Health and Human Services, and with respect to registration of manufacturers and distributors seeking to con- duct clinical testing, and for other purposes.	Oct. 1, 2015.—Mr. Alexand Committee on Health, Ed cation, Labor, and Pensio with an amendment in nature of a substitute. (written report.)
248	S. 2129 Mr. Cochran and others	A bill making appropriations for Agriculture, Rural Develop- ment, Food and Drug Adminis- tration, Energy and Water De- velopment, and Departments of Transportation, and Housing and Urban Development, and related programs for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2016, and for other purposes.	Oct. 6, 2015.—Read the seco time and placed on the o endar.
249	S. 2130 Mr. Cochran and others	A bill making appropriations for Department of Defense, energy and water development, De- partment of Homeland Secu- rity, military construction, De- partment of Veterans Affairs, and Department of State, for- eign operations, and related programs for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2016, and for other purposes.	Oct. 6, 2015.—Read the seco time and placed on the o endar.

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
250	S. 2131 Mr. Cochran and others	A bill making appropriations for Departments of Commerce and Justice, and Science, and Re- lated Agencies and Department of Homeland Security for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2016, and for other pur- poses.	Oct. 6, 2015.—Read the second time and placed on the cal endar.
251	S. 2132 Mr. Cochran and others	A bill making appropriations for financial services and general government, Department of the Interior, environment, and De- partments of Labor, Health and Human Services, and Edu- cation, and related programs for the fiscal year ending Sep- tember 30, 2016, and for other purposes.	Oct. 6, 2015.—Read the second time and placed on the cal- endar.
252	S. 2146 Mr. Vitter and others	A bill to hold sanctuary jurisdic- tions accountable for defying Federal law, to increase pen- alties for individuals who ille- gally reenter the United States after being removed, and to provide liability protection for State and local law enforce- ment who cooperate with Fed- eral law enforcement, and for other purposes.	Oct. 7, 2015.—Read the second time and placed on the cal- endar.
253	S. 2116 Mrs. Shaheen and others	A bill to improve certain pro- grams of the Small Business Administration to better assist small business customers in ac- cessing broadband technology, and for other purposes.	Oct. 7, 2015.—Mr. Vitter, Com- mittee on Small Business and Entrepreneurship, with ar amendment in the nature o a substitute. (No written re- port.)
254	S. 1811 Mr. Menendez and others	A bill to require the Adminis- trator of the Small Business Administration to establish a program to make loans to cer- tain businesses, homeowners, and renters affected by Superstorm Sandy.	Oct. 8, 2015.—Mr. Vitter, Com- mittee on Small Business and Entrepreneurship, with amendments. (No written re- port.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
255	S. 1864 Mr. Johnson and others	A bill to improve national secu- rity by developing metrics to measure the effectiveness of se- curity between ports of entry, at points of entry, and along the maritime border.	Oct. 8, 2015.—Mr. Johnso Committee on Homeland S curity and Governmental A fairs, with an amendmen and an amendment to the title. (Rept. 152.)
266	S. 2126 Ms. Cantwell and others	A bill to reauthorize the women's business center program of the Small Business Administration, and for other purposes.	Oct. 8, 2015.—Mr. Vitter, Con mittee on Small Business an Entrepreneurship, wi amendments. (No written n port.)
268	S. 1573 Mr. Thune	A bill to establish regional weath- er forecast offices, and for other purposes.	Oct. 19, 2015.—Mr. Thur Committee on Commerce Science, and Transportation with an amendment in t nature of a substitute, and amendment to the tit (Rept. 154.)
269	S. 1808 Ms. Heitkamp and others	A bill to require the Secretary of Homeland Security to conduct a Northern Border threat anal- ysis, and for other purposes.	Oct. 19, 2015.—Mr. Johnso Committee on Homeland S curity and Governmental A fairs, with an amendment the nature of a substitu (Rept. 155.)
270	S. 2165 Ms. Cantwell and others	A bill to amend title 54, United States Code, to permanently authorize the Land and Water Conservation Fund.	Oct. 19, 2015.—Read the seco time and placed on the c endar.
271	S. 2169 Mr. Tester and others	A bill to amend title 54, United States Code, to extend the Land and Water Conservation Fund.	Oct. 19, 2015.—Read the seco time and placed on the c endar.
272	S. 1082 Mr. Rubio	A bill to amend title 38, United States Code, to provide for the removal or demotion of employ- ees of the Department of Vet- erans Affairs based on perform- ance or misconduct, and for other purposes.	Oct. 19, 2015.—Mr. Isakso Committee on Veterans' A fairs, with amendmen (Rept. 163.) (Minority vie filed.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
273	S. 2181 Mr. Paul	A bill to provide guidance and priorities for Federal Govern- ment obligations in the event that the debt limit is reached.	Oct. 20, 2015.—Read the seco time and placed on the c endar.
274	S. 2182 Mr. Paul	A bill to cut, cap, and balance the Federal budget.	Oct. 20, 2015.—Read the seco time and placed on the c endar.
275	S. 2183 Mr. Kirk and others	A bill to reauthorize and reform the Export-Import Bank of the United States, and for other purposes.	Oct. 20, 2015.—Read the seco time and placed on the c endar.
276	S. 2193 Mr. Cruz and others	A bill to amend the Immigration and Nationality Act to increase penalties for individuals who il- legally reenter the United States after being removed and for other purposes.	Oct. 22, 2015.—Read the seco time and placed on the c endar.
277	S. 1868 Mr. Carper	A bill to extend by 15 years the authority of the Secretary of Commerce to conduct the quar- terly financial report program.	Oct. 22, 2015.—Mr. Johns. Committee on Homeland S curity and Governmental fairs, with an amendme (Rept. 157.)
278	S. 2200 Mrs. Fischer	A bill to amend the Fair Labor Standards Act of 1938 to strengthen equal pay require- ments.	Oct. 26, 2015.—Read the seco time and placed on the c endar.
279	S. 2123 Mr. Grassley and others	A bill to reform sentencing laws and correctional institutions, and for other purposes.	Oct. 26, 2015.—Mr. Grassl Committee on the Judicia with an amendment in nature of a substitute. (written report.)
280	S. 1326 Mrs. Fischer	A bill to amend certain maritime programs of the Department of Transportation, and for other purposes.	Oct. 27, 2015.—Mr. Thu Committee on Commer Science, and Transportati with an amendment in t nature of a substitute. (Re 158.)

		38	
Order No.	Measure Number and Author	Trrle	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
281	S. 1789 Mr. Rubio and others	A bill to improve defense coopera- tion between the United States and the Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan.	Oct. 27, 2015.—Mr. Cor Committee on Foreign R tions, without amendm (No written report.)
282	H.R. 597	An act to reauthorize the Export- Import Bank of the United States, and for other purposes.	Oct. 29, 2015.—Read the sec time and placed on the endar.
283	S. 1324 Mrs. Capito and others	A bill to require the Adminis- trator of the Environmental Protection Agency to fulfill cer- tain requirements before regu- lating standards of performance for new, modified, and recon- structed fossil fuel-fired electric utility generating units, and for other purposes.	Oct. 29, 2015.—Mr. Inf. Committee on Environm and Public Works, with amendment. (Rept. 159.) nority views filed.)
284	S. 1500 Mr. Crapo and others	A bill to clarify Congressional in- tent regarding the regulation of the use of pesticides in or near navigable waters, and for other purposes.	Oct. 29, 2015.—Mr. Inh Committee on Environn and Public Works, with amendment. (Rept. 160.) nority views filed.)
285	S.J. Res. 20 Mr. Cardin	Joint resolution relating to the approval of the proposed Agree- ment for Cooperation Between the United States of America and the Government of the Re- public of Korea Concerning Peaceful Uses of Nuclear En- ergy.	Oct. 29, 2015. Committee Foreign Relations, dischar pursuant to 42 U.S.C. 214 and section 601(b)(4) of 1 lic Law 94-329 and placed the calendar.
287	S. 2138 Mr. Vitter	A bill to amend the Small Busi- ness Act to improve the review and acceptance of subcon- tracting plans, and for other purposes.	Nov. 3, 2015.—Mr. Vitter, C mittee on Small Business Entrepreneurship, amendments. (No written port.)
289	S. 2232 Mr. Paul and others	A bill to require a full audit of the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System and the Federal reserve banks by the Comptroller General of the United States, and for other purposes.	Nov. 4, 2015.—Read the sec time and placed on the endar.

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	REPORTED OR PLACED ON THE CALENDAR
290	S. 1298 Mr. Thune and others	A bill to provide nationally con- sistent measures of perform- ance of the Nation's ports, and for other purposes.	Nov. 5, 2015.—Mr. Thu Committee on Commer Science, and Transportation with an amendment in the nature of a substitute. (Re 164.) (Additional views file
295	S. 2184 Mr. Rubio and others	A bill to direct the President to establish guidelines for United States foreign development and economic assistance programs, and for other purposes.	Nov. 17, 2015.—Mr. Cork Committee on Foreign Re tions, with an amendment the nature of a substitu (No written report.) (See a Order No. 318.)
298	S. 2288 Mr. Paul	A bill to prohibit members and staff of the Federal Reserve System from lobbying for or against legislation, and for other purposes.	Nov. 18, 2015.—Read the s ond time and placed on t calendar.
300	H.R. 4038	An act to require that supple- mental certifications and back- ground investigations be com- pleted prior to the admission of certain aliens as refugees, and for other purposes.	Nov. 19, 2015.—Read the fi and second times by una mous consent and placed the calendar.
301	S. 2329 Mr. Paul	A bill to prevent the entry of ex- tremists into the United States under the refugee program, and for other purposes.	Nov. 30, 2015.—Read the s ond time and placed on t calendar.
302	S. 1611 Mr. Thune and others	A bill to authorize appropriations for the Coast Guard for fiscal years 2016 and 2017, and for other purposes.	Nov. 30, 2015.—Mr. Thu Committee on Commer Science, and Transportati with an amendment in nature of a substitute. (Re 168.)
304	S. 2093 Ms. Mikulski and others	A bill to provide that the Sec- retary of Transportation shall have sole authority to appoint Federal Directors to the Board of Directors of the Washington Metropolitan Area Transit Au- thority.	Nov. 30, 2015.—Mr. Johns Committee on Homeland curity and Governmental fairs, without amendme (Rept. 170.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
305	S. 2128 Mr. Sasse and Mrs. McCaskill	A bill to require the Council of Inspectors General on Integrity and Efficiency to submit to Congress a report on Inspector General mandates.	Nov. 30, 2015.—Mr. Joh Committee on Homelan curity and Governmenta fairs, with an amend (Rept. 171.)
307	H.R. 427	An act to amend chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, to pro- vide that major rules of the ex- ecutive branch shall have no force or effect unless a joint resolution of approval is en- acted into law.	Dec. 2, 2015.—Read the s time and placed on the endar.
308	S. 2139 Mr. Vitter and Mrs. Shaheen	A bill to amend the Small Busi- ness Act to prohibit the use of reverse auctions for the pro- curement of covered contracts.	Dec. 2, 2015.—Mr. Vitter, mittee on Small Busines Entrepreneurship, amendments. (No writte port.)
309	H.R. 4127	An act to authorize appropria- tions for fiscal year 2016 for in- telligence and intelligence-re- lated activities of the United States Government, the Com- munity Management Account, and the Central Intelligence Agency Retirement and Dis- ability System, and for other purposes.	Dec. 2, 2015.—Placed or calendar. (See also Orde 141.)
310	S. 2136 Messrs. Vitter and Enzi	A bill to establish the Regional SBIR State Collaborative Ini- tiative Pilot Program, and for other purposes.	Dec. 3, 2015.—Mr. Vitter, mittee on Small Busines Entrepreneurship, with amendment in the natu a substitute. (No writte port.)
312	S. 1704 Mr. Barrasso and others	A bill to amend the Indian Tribal Justice Act to secure urgent re- sources vital to Indian victims of crime, and for other pur- poses.	Dec. 3, 2015.—Mr. Bar. Committee on Indian Ar with an amendment in nature of a substitute. (172.)
314	S. 2359 Mr. Paul	A bill to restore Second Amend- ment rights in the District of Columbia.	Dec. 7, 2015.—Read the s time and placed on the endar.

		41	
Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
317	S. 2368 Mr. Hatch	A bill to amend title XVIII of the Social Security Act to improve the efficiency of the Medicare appeals process, and for other purposes.	Dec. 8, 2015.—Mr. Hatch, Com mittee on Finance, withou amendment. (An origina bill.) (Rept. 177.)
318	H.R. 3766	An act to direct the President to establish guidelines for United States foreign development and economic assistance programs, and for other purposes.	Dec. 9, 2015.—Placed on th calendar. (See also Order No 295.)
323	S. 1250 Ms. Klobuchar and others	A bill to encourage States to re- quire the installation of resi- dential carbon monoxide detec- tors in homes, and for other purposes.	Dec. 14, 2015.—Mr. Thune Committee on Commerce Science, and Transportation with an amendment in the nature of a substitute. (Rept 179.)
324	H.R. 998	An act to establish the conditions under which the Secretary of Homeland Security may estab- lish preclearance facilities, con- duct preclearance operations, and provide customs services outside the United States, and for other purposes.	Dec. 15, 2015.—Mr. Johnson Committee on Homeland Se curity and Governmental Af fairs, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute (Rept. 180.)
325	S. 1169 Mr. Grassley and others	A bill to reauthorize and improve the Juvenile Justice and Delin- quency Prevention Act of 1974, and for other purposes.	Dec. 15, 2015.—Mr. Grassley Committee on the Judiciary with an amendment in the nature of a substitute. (Rept 181.)
326	S. 1318 Messrs. Grassley and Whitehouse	A bill to amend title 18, United States Code, to provide for pro- tection of maritime navigation and prevention of nuclear ter- rorism, and for other purposes.	Dec. 15, 2015.—Mr. Grassley Committee on the Judiciary with an amendment in the nature of a substitute. (Ne written report.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
327	S. 329 Messrs. Murphy and Blumenthal	A bill to amend the Wild and Sce- nic Rivers Act to designate cer- tain segments of the Farm- ington River and Salmon Brook in the State of Connecticut as components of the National Wild and Scenic Rivers System, and for other purposes.	Dec. 16, 2015.—Ms. Murkowski Committee on Energy and Natural Resources, with an amendment. (Rept. 182.)
328	S. 556 Ms. Murkowski	A bill to protect and enhance op- portunities for recreational hunting, fishing, and shooting, and for other purposes.	Dec. 16, 2015.—Ms. Murkowski Committee on Energy and Natural Resources, with an amendment in the nature o a substitute, and an amend ment to the title. (Rept. 183.
329	S. 782 Messrs. McCain and Flake	A bill to direct the Secretary of the Interior to establish a bison management plan for Grand Canyon National Park.	Dec. 16, 2015.—Ms. Murkowski Committee on Energy and Natural Resources, withou amendment. (Rept. 184.) (Ad ditional and minority views filed.)
330	S. 1583 Ms. Murkowski	A bill to authorize the expansion of an existing hydroelectric project.	Dec. 16, 2015.—Ms. Murkowski Committee on Energy and Natural Resources, with an amendment in the nature o a substitute. (Rept. 185.)
331	S. 1592 Messrs. Flake and McCain	A bill to clarify the description of certain Federal land under the Northern Arizona Land Ex- change and Verde River Basin Partnership Act of 2005 to in- clude additional land in the Kaibab National Forest.	Dec. 16, 2015.—Ms. Murkowski Committee on Energy and Natural Resources, withou amendment. (Rept. 186.)
332	S. 1694 Ms. Cantwell and Mrs. Murray	A bill to amend Public Law 103– 434 to authorize Phase III of the Yakima River Basin Water Enhancement Project for the purposes of improving water management in the Yakima River basin, and for other pur- poses.	Dec. 16, 2015.—Ms. Murkowski Committee on Energy and Natural Resources, with ar amendment in the nature of a substitute. (Rept. 187.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
333	S. 1941 Messrs. Gardner and Bennet	A bill to authorize, direct, expe- dite, and facilitate a land ex- change in El Paso and Teller Counties, Colorado, and for other purposes.	Dec. 16, 2015.—Ms. Murkow Committee on Energy a Natural Resources, with amendment. (Rept. 188.)
334	S. 1942 Messrs. Gardner and Bennet	A bill to require a land convey- ance involving the Elkhorn Ranch and the White River Na- tional Forest in the State of Colorado, and for other pur- poses.	Dec. 16, 2015.—Ms. Murkow Committee on Energy Natural Resources, with amendment. (Rept. 189.)
335	S. 2046 Ms. Murkowski	A bill to authorize the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission to issue an order continuing a stay of a hydroelectric license for the Mahoney Lake hydro- electric project in the State of Alaska, and for other purposes.	Dec. 16, 2015.—Ms. Murkow Committee on Energy Natural Resources, with amendment. (Rept. 190.)
336	S. 2069 Messrs. Wyden and Merkley	A bill to amend the Omnibus Public Land Management Act of 2009 to modify provisions re- lating to certain land ex- changes in the Mt. Hood Wil- derness in the State of Oregon.	Dec. 16, 2015.—Ms. Murkow Committee on Energy Natural Resources, v amendments. (Rept. 191.)
337	S. 2083 Messrs. Burr and Tillis	A bill to extend the deadline for commencement of construction of a hydroelectric project.	Dec. 16, 2015.—Ms. Murkow Committee on Energy Natural Resources, with amendment. (Rept. 192.) (also Order No. 396.)
338	H.R. 373	An act to direct the Secretary of the Interior and Secretary of Agriculture to expedite access to certain Federal land under the administrative jurisdiction of each Secretary for good Sa- maritan search-and-recovery missions, and for other pur- poses.	Dec. 16, 2015.—Ms. Murkow Committee on Energy Natural Resources, with amendment. (Rept. 193.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
339	H.R. 1324	An act to adjust the boundary of the Arapaho National Forest, Colorado, and for other pur- poses.	Dec. 16, 2015.—Ms. Murkows Committee on Energy a Natural Resources, with amendment. (Rept. 194.)
340	H.R. 1554	An act to require a land convey- ance involving the Elkhorn Ranch and the White River Na- tional Forest in the State of Colorado, and for other pur- poses.	Dec. 16, 2015.—Ms. Murkows Committee on Energy a Natural Resources, with amendment. (Rept. 195.)
341	H.R. 2223	An act to authorize, direct, expe- dite, and facilitate a land ex- change in El Paso and Teller Counties, Colorado, and for other purposes.	Dec. 16, 2015.—Ms. Murkows Committee on Energy a Natural Resources, with amendment. (Rept. 196.)
342	S. 152 Messrs. McCain and Flake	A bill to prohibit gaming activi- ties on certain Indian land in Arizona until the expiration of certain gaming compacts.	Dec. 18, 2015.—Mr. Barras Committee on Indian Affa without amendment. (Re 199.) (Additional views file
343	S. 2434 Mr. Paul	A bill to provide that any execu- tive action that infringes on the powers and duties of Congress under section 8 of article I of the Constitution of the United States or on the Second Amendment to the Constitution of the United States has no force or effect, and to prohibit the use of funds for certain pur- poses.	Jan. 11, 2016.—Read the s ond time and placed on calendar.
344	S. 2021 Mr. Booker and others	A bill to prohibit Federal agencies and Federal contractors from requesting that an applicant for employment disclose criminal history record information be- fore the applicant has received a conditional offer, and for other purposes.	Jan. 12, 2016.—Mr. Johns Committee on Homeland curity and Governmental fairs, with an amendment the nature of a substitu (Rept. 200.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
345	S. 1579 Mr. Schatz and others	A bill to enhance and integrate Native American tourism, em- power Native American com- munities, increase coordination and collaboration between Fed- eral tourism assets, and expand heritage and cultural tourism opportunities in the United States.	Jan. 12, 2016.—Mr. Barrass Committee on Indian Affair without amendment. (Rej 201.)
346	S. 1761 Mmes. Boxer and Feinstein	A bill to take certain Federal land located in Lassen County, Cali- fornia, into trust for the benefit of the Susanville Indian Rancheria, and for other pur- poses.	Jan. 12, 2016.—Mr. Barrass Committee on Indian Affai without amendment. (Rej 202.)
347	S. 1822 Mmes. Boxer and Feinstein	A bill to take certain Federal land located in Tuolumne County, California, into trust for the benefit of the Tuolumne Band of Me-Wuk Indians, and for other purposes.	Jan. 12, 2016.—Mr. Barras Committee on Indian Affai with an amendment. (Re 203.)
348	H.R. 387	An act to provide for certain land to be taken into trust for the benefit of Morongo Band of Mission Indians, and for other purposes.	Jan. 12, 2016.—Mr. Barras Committee on Indian Affai without amendment. (Re 204.)
350	H.R. 598	An act to provide taxpayers with an annual report disclosing the cost and performance of Gov- ernment programs and areas of duplication among them, and for other purposes.	Jan. 19, 2016.—Placed on t calendar. (See also Order 1 127.)
351	H.R. 1069	An act to amend title 44, United States Code, to require infor- mation on contributors to Presi- dential library fundraising or- ganizations, and for other pur- poses.	Jan. 19, 2016.—Placed on t calendar. (See also Order M 119.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	Title	REPORTED OR PLACED ON THE CALENDAR
352	S.J. Res. 29 Mr. McConnell and others	Joint resolution to authorize the use of United States Armed Forces against the Islamic State of Iraq and the Levant and its associated forces.	Jan. 21, 2016.—Read the sec ond time and placed on th calendar.
353	S. 2464 Mr. Paul and others	A bill to implement equal protec- tion under the 14th Amend- ment to the Constitution of the United States for the right to life of each born and preborn human person.	Jan. 26, 2016.—Read the sec ond time and placed on th calendar.
357	S. 1882 Mr. Cardin and others	A bill to support the sustainable recovery and rebuilding of Nepal following the recent, dev- astating earthquakes near Kathmandu.	Feb. 2, 2016.—Mr. Corker Committee on Foreign Rela tions, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute (No written report.)
361	H.R. 4168	An act to amend the Small Busi- ness Investment Incentive Act of 1980 to require an annual review by the Securities and Exchange Commission of the annual government-business forum on capital formation that is held pursuant to such Act.	Feb. 3, 2016.—Read the secon time and placed on the cal endar.
362	S. 2040 Mr. Cornyn and others	A bill to deter terrorism, provide justice for victims, and for other purposes.	Feb. 3, 2016.—Mr. Grassley Committee on the Judiciary with an amendment in th nature of a substitute. (N written report.)
363	S. 553 Mr. Corker and others	A bill to marshal resources to un- dertake a concerted, trans- formative effort that seeks to bring an end to modern slavery, and for other purposes.	Feb. 3, 2016.—Mr. Corker Committee on Foreign Rela tions, with an amendment i the nature of a substitute (No written report.)
364	S. 383 Messrs. Crapo and Risch	A bill to provide for Indian trust asset management reform, and for other purposes.	Feb. 8, 2016.—Mr. Barrass Committee on Indian Affair, with an amendment in th nature of a substitute. (Rep 207.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
366	S. Res. 330 Mr. Coons and others	Resolution congratulating the Tu- nisian National Dialogue Quar- tet for winning the 2015 Nobel Peace Prize.	Feb. 10, 2016.—Mr. C Committee on Foreign tions, without amend and with a preamble written report.)
367	S. Res. 361 Mr. Corker and others	Resolution urging robust funding for humanitarian relief for Syria.	Feb. 10, 2016.—Mr. C Committee on Foreign tions, with amendments with a preamble. (No w report.)
371	S. 659 Mr. Sullivan	A bill to protect and enhance op- portunities for recreational hunting, fishing, and shooting, and for other purposes.	Feb. 24, 2016.—Mr. I Committee on Enviror and Public Works, wi amendment in the nat a substitute. (Rept. 210 nority views filed.)
372	S. 1024 Messrs. Kirk and Portman	A bill to authorize the Great Lakes Restoration Initiative, and for other purposes.	Feb. 24, 2016.—Mr. I Committee on Enviro and Public Works, wi amendment in the nat a substitute. (Rept. 211 ditional views filed.)
373	S. 1674 Mrs. Gillibrand and others	A bill to amend and reauthorize certain provisions relating to Long Island Sound restoration and stewardship.	Feb. 24, 2016.—Mr. I Committee on Environ and Public Works, w amendment. (Rept. 212.
376	S. 1419 Mr. Tester and others	A bill to promote the academic achievement of American In- dian, Alaska Native, and Na- tive Hawaiian children with the establishment of a Native American language grant pro- gram.	Feb. 29, 2016.—Mr. Bar Committee on Indian A with an amendment in nature of a substitute. 215.)
378	S. 1776 Messrs. Barrasso and Crapo	A bill to enhance tribal road safe- ty, and for other purposes.	Feb. 29, 2016.—Mr. Ban Committee on Indian A with an amendment in nature of a substitute. 217.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
379	S. 2609 Mr. Roberts	A bill to amend the Agricultural Marketing Act of 1946 to re- quire the Secretary of Agri- culture to establish a national voluntary labeling standard for bioengineered foods, and for other purposes.	Mar. 1, 2016.—Mr. Rober Committee on Agricultur Nutrition, and Forestry, wit out amendment. (An origin bill.) (No written report.)
380	S. 817 Messrs. Wyden and Merkley	A bill to provide for the addition of certain real property to the reservation of the Siletz Tribe in the State of Oregon.	Mar. 2, 2016.—Mr. Barrass Committee on Indian Affair without amendment. (Rep 219.)
381	S. 1518 Mr. Lee and others	A bill to make exclusive the au- thority of the Federal Govern- ment to regulate the labeling of products made in the United States and introduced in inter- state or foreign commerce, and for other purposes.	Mar. 7, 2016.—Mr. Thur Committee on Commer Science, and Transportatio without amendment. (Rep 221.)
382	S. 2361 Mr. Thune and others	A bill to enhance airport security, and for other purposes.	Mar. 7, 2016.—Mr. Thur Committee on Commer Science, and Transportatio with an amendment in t nature of a substitute. (Rej 222.)
383	H.R. 2843	An act to require certain improve- ments in the Transportation Security Administration's PreCheck expedited screening program, and for other pur- poses.	Mar. 7, 2016.—Mr. Thun Committee on Commer Science, and Transportatio with an amendment in t nature of a substitute. (Rej 223.)
384	S. 779 Mr. Cornyn and others	A bill to provide for Federal agen- cies to develop public access policies relating to research conducted by employees of that agency or from funds adminis- tered by that agency.	Mar. 8, 2016.—Mr. Johnso Committee on Homeland S curity and Governmental A fairs, with an amendment the nature of a substitu (Rept. 224.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
385	S. 1443 Ms. Murkowski and others	A bill to amend the Indian Em- ployment, Training and Related Services Demonstration Act of 1992 to facilitate the ability of Indian tribes to integrate the employment, training, and re- lated services from diverse Fed- eral sources, and for other pur- poses.	Mar. 9, 2016.—Mr. Barrasso Committee on Indian Affairs without amendment. (Rep 225.)
386	S. 742 Ms. Ayotte and others	A bill to appropriately limit the authority to award bonuses to employees.	Mar. 14, 2016.—Mr. Johnson Committee on Homeland Se curity and Governmental Ar fairs, with an amendment i the nature of a substitute (Rept. 226.)
388	S. 2055 Mr. Burr and others	A bill to amend the Public Health Service Act and the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act with respect to national health security.	Mar. 14, 2016.—Mr. Alexande: Committee on Health, Edu cation, Labor, and Pension: with an amendment in th nature of a substitute. (N written report.)
392	H.R. 2080	An act to reinstate and extend the deadline for commencement of construction of a hydro- electric project involving Clark Canyon Dam.	Mar. 15, 2016.—Placed on th calendar. (See also Order No 212.)
394	S. 2686 Mr. Alexander and others	A bill to clarify the treatment of two or more employers as joint employers under the National Labor Relations Act.	Mar. 16, 2016.—Read the second time and placed on the calendar.
395	H.R. 2081	An act to extend the deadline for commencement of construction of a hydroelectric project in- volving the Gibson Dam.	Mar. 16, 2016.—Placed on th calendar. (See also Order N 213.)
396	H.R. 3447	An act to extend the deadline for commencement of construction of a hydroelectric project.	Mar. 16, 2016.—Placed on th calendar. (See also Order N 337.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
397	S. Res. 368 Mr. Cardin and others	Resolution supporting efforts by the Government of Colombia to pursue peace and the end of the country's enduring internal armed conflict and recognizing United States support for Co- lombia at the 15th anniversary of Plan Colombia.	Mar. 16, 2016.—Mr. Corker Committee on Foreign Rela- tions, without amendment and with a preamble. (No written report.)
398	S. Res. 375 Mr. Corker and others	Resolution raising awareness of modern slavery.	Mar. 16, 2016.—Mr. Corker Committee on Foreign Rela- tions, without amendment and with a preamble. (No written report.)
399	S. Res. 378 Mr. Johnson and others	Resolution expressing the sense of the Senate regarding the courageous work and life of Russian opposition leader Boris Yefimovich Nemtsov and re- newing the call for a full and transparent investigation into the tragic murder of Boris Yefimovich Nemtsov in Moscow on February 27, 2015.	Mar. 16, 2016.—Mr. Corker, Committee on Foreign Rela- tions, without amendment, and with a preamble. (No written report.)
400	S. Res. 383 Mr. Perdue and others	Resolution recognizing the impor- tance of the United States- Israel economic relationship and encouraging new areas of cooperation.	Mar. 16, 2016.—Mr. Corker Committee on Foreign Rela- tions, without amendment and with a preamble. (No written report.)
403	S. 818 Messrs. Wyden and Merkley	A bill to amend the Grand Ronde Reservation Act to make tech- nical corrections, and for other purposes.	Mar. 16, 2016.—Mr. Barrasso Committee on Indian Affairs with an amendment in the nature of a substitute. (Rept 230.)
404	S. 806 Mr. Boozman and others	A bill to amend section 31306 of title 49, United States Code, to recognize hair as an alternative specimen for preemployment and random controlled sub- stances testing of commercial motor vehicle drivers, and for other purposes.	Mar. 28, 2016.—Mr. Thune, Committee on Commerce, Science, and Transportation, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute. (Rept. 232.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
405	S. 1335 Messrs. Sullivan and Schatz	A bill to implement the Conven- tion on the Conservation and Management of the High Seas Fisheries Resources in the North Pacific Ocean, as adopt- ed at Tokyo on February 24, 2012, and for other purposes.	Mar. 28, 2016.—Mr. Thu Committee on Commer Science, and Transportatio without amendment. (Re 233.)
406	S. 1873 Mr. McCain	A bill to strengthen account- ability for deployment of border security technology at the De- partment of Homeland Secu- rity, and for other purposes.	Apr. 4, 2016.—Mr. Johnse Committee on Homeland S curity and Governmental J fairs, with an amendment the nature of a substitu (Rept. 234.)
407	S. 800 Mr. Kirk and others	A bill to improve, coordinate, and enhance rehabilitation research at the National Institutes of Health.	Apr. 4, 2016.—Mr. Alexand Committee on Health, Ed cation, Labor, and Pensio with an amendment in t nature of a substitute. (written report.)
408	S. 849 Mr. Isakson and others	A bill to amend the Public Health Service Act to provide for sys- tematic data collection and analysis and epidemiological re- search regarding Multiple Scle- rosis (MS), Parkinson's disease, and other neurological diseases.	Apr. 4, 2016.—Mr. Alexand Committee on Health, Ed cation, Labor, and Pensio with an amendment in a nature of a substitute. (written report.)
409	S. 1101 Messrs. Bennet and Hatch	A bill to amend the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act to pro- vide for the regulation of pa- tient records and certain deci- sion support software.	Apr. 4, 2016.—Mr. Alexand Committee on Health, Ec cation, Labor, and Pensio with an amendment in nature of a substitute, and amendment to the title. (written report.)
410	S. 2014 Ms. Baldwin and others	A bill to demonstrate a commit- ment to our Nation's scientists by increasing opportunities for the development of our next generation of researchers.	Apr. 4, 2016.—Mr. Alexand Committee on Health, Ed cation, Labor, and Pensio with an amendment in a nature of a substitute. (written report.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
411	S. 2687 Mr. Casey and others	A bill to amend the Child Abuse Prevention and Treatment Act to improve plans of safe care for infants affected by illegal substance abuse or withdrawal symptoms, or a Fetal Alcohol Spectrum Disorder, and for other purposes.	Apr. 4, 2016.—Mr. Alexande Committee on Health, Edu cation, Labor, and Pension with an amendment in th nature of a substitute. (N written report.)
412	S. 1077 Mr. Burr and others	A bill to provide for expedited de- velopment of and priority re- view for breakthrough devices.	Apr. 5, 2016.—Mr. Alexande Committee on Health, Edu cation, Labor, and Pension with an amendment in th nature of a substitute. (N written report.)
413	S. 1597 Mr. Wicker and others	A bill to enhance patient engage- ment in the medical product de- velopment process, and for other purposes.	Apr. 5, 2016.—Mr. Alexande Committee on Health, Edu cation, Labor, and Pension with an amendment in th nature of a substitute. (N written report.)
414	S. 1767 Mr. Isakson and others	A bill to amend the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act with respect to combination prod- ucts, and for other purposes.	Apr. 5, 2016.—Mr. Alexande Committee on Health, Ed cation, Labor, and Pension with an amendment in th nature of a substitute. (N written report.)
415	S. 1878 Mr. Casey and others	A bill to extend the pediatric pri- ority review voucher program.	Apr. 5, 2016.—Mr. Alexande Committee on Health, Ed cation, Labor, and Pension with an amendment in th nature of a substitute. (N written report.)
416	S. 2030 Mr. Bennet and others	A bill to allow the sponsor of an application for the approval of a targeted drug to rely upon data and information with re- spect to such sponsor's pre- viously approved targeted drugs.	Apr. 5, 2016.—Mr. Alexande Committee on Health, Ed cation, Labor, and Pension with an amendment in th nature of a substitute. (N written report.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
417	S. 2503 Mrs. Murray	A bill to establish requirements for reusable medical devices re- lating to cleaning instructions and validation data, and for other purposes.	Apr. 5, 2016.—Mr. Alexander Committee on Health, Edu cation, Labor, and Pensions with an amendment in the nature of a substitute. (No written report.)
418	S. 2511 Mr. Alexander and others	A bill to improve Federal require- ments relating to the develop- ment and use of electronic health records technology.	Apr. 5, 2016.—Mr. Alexander Committee on Health, Edu cation, Labor, and Pensions with an amendment in the nature of a substitute. (No written report.)
419	S. 1336 Messrs. Schatz and Sullivan	A bill to implement the Conven- tion on the Conservation and Management of the High Seas Fishery Resources in the South Pacific Ocean, as adopted at Auckland on November 14, 2009, and for other purposes.	Apr. 6, 2016.—Mr. Thune, Com mittee on Commerce, Science and Transportation, withou amendment. (Rept. 235.)
420	S. 2804 Mr. Alexander	A bill making appropriations for energy and water development and related agencies for the fis- cal year ending September 30, 2017, and for other purposes.	Apr. 14, 2016.—Mr. Alexander Committee on Appropria tions, without amendment (An original bill.) (Rept. 236.
421	S. 2390 Mr. Grassley and others	A bill to provide adequate protec- tions for whistleblowers at the Federal Bureau of Investiga- tion.	Apr. 14, 2016.—Mr. Grassley Committee on the Judiciary with an amendment in the nature of a substitute. (No written report.)
422	S. 2613 Mr. Grassley and others	A bill to reauthorize certain pro- grams established by the Adam Walsh Child Protection and Safety Act of 2006.	Apr. 14, 2016.—Mr. Grassley Committee on the Judiciary with an amendment in the nature of a substitute. (No written report.)

	[
Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
423	S. 2614 Mr. Schumer and others	A bill to amend the Violent Crime Control and Law Enforcement Act of 1994, to reauthorize the Missing Alzheimer's Disease Patient Alert Program, and to promote initiatives that will re- duce the risk of injury and death relating to the wandering characteristics of some children with autism.	Apr. 14, 2016.—Mr. Grass Committee on the Judicia without amendment. written report.)
424	S. 2806 Mr. Kirk	A bill making appropriations for military construction, the De- partment of Veterans Affairs, and related agencies for the fis- cal year ending September 30, 2017, and for other purposes.	Apr. 18, 2016.—Mr. Kirk, C mittee on Appropriation without amendment. original bill.) (Rept. 237.)
425	S. 185 Mr. Hatch and others	A bill to create a limited popu- lation pathway for approval of certain antibacterial drugs.	Apr. 18, 2016.—Mr. Alexan. Committee on Health, E cation, Labor, and Pensia with an amendment in nature of a substitute. written report.)
426	S. 1622 Mr. Burr and others	A bill to amend the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act with respect to devices.	Apr. 18, 2016.—Mr. Alexan Committee on Health, E cation, Labor, and Pensie with an amendment in nature of a substitute. written report.)
427	S. 2700 Mr. Alexander and Mrs. Murray	A bill to update the authorizing provisions relating to the workforces of the National In- stitutes of Health and the Food and Drug Administration, and for other purposes.	Apr. 18, 2016.—Mr. Alexan Committee on Health, E cation, Labor, and Pensie with an amendment in nature of a substitute. written report.)
428	S. 2713 Mr. Alexander	A bill to provide for the imple- mentation of a Precision Medi- cine Initiative.	Apr. 18, 2016.—Mr. Alexand Committee on Health, E cation, Labor, and Pensio with an amendment in nature of a substitute. written report.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	REPORTED OR PLACED ON THE CALENDAR
429	S. 2742 Mr. Alexander and others	A bill to amend title IV of the Public Health Service Act re- garding the national research institutes, and for other pur- poses.	Apr. 18, 2016.—Mr. Alexander Committee on Health, Edu- cation, Labor, and Pensions with an amendment in the nature of a substitute. (No written report.)
430	S. 2745 Ms. Collins and others	A bill to amend the Public Health Service Act to promote the in- clusion of minorities in clinical research, and for other pur- poses.	Apr. 18, 2016.—Mr. Alexander Committee on Health, Edu- cation, Labor, and Pensions with an amendment in the nature of a substitute. (No written report.)
431	H.R. 2666	An act to prohibit the Federal Communications Commission from regulating the rates charged for broadband Internet access service.	Apr. 21, 2016.—Read the second time and placed on the calendar.
432	S. 2837 Mr. Shelby	A bill making appropriations for the Departments of Commerce and Justice, Science, and Re- lated Agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2017, and for other purposes.	Apr. 21, 2016.—Mr. Shelby Committee on Appropria tions, without amendment (An original bill.) (Rept. 239.
433	S. 2844 Ms. Collins	A bill making appropriations for the Departments of Transpor- tation, and Housing and Urban Development, and related agen- cies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2017, and for other purposes.	Apr. 21, 2016.—Ms. Collins Committee on Appropria tions, without amendment (An original bill.) (Rept. 243.
434	H.R. 1206	An act to prohibit the hiring of additional Internal Revenue Service employees until the Secretary of the Treasury cer- tifies that no employee of the Internal Revenue Service has a seriously delinquent tax debt.	Apr. 25, 2016.—Read the sec ond time and placed on the calendar.

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	TITLE	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
435	H.R. 4885	An act to require that user fees collected by the Internal Rev- enue Service be deposited into the general fund of the Treas- ury.	Apr. 25, 2016.—Read the sec- ond time and placed on the calendar.
436	H.R. 710	An act to require the Secretary of Homeland Security to pre- pare a comprehensive security assessment of the transpor- tation security card program, and for other purposes.	Apr. 25, 2016.—Mr. Thune, Committee on Commerce, Science, and Transportation, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute. (Rept. 244.)

NOTICE OF INTENT TO OBJECT TO PROCEEDING

When a notice of intent to object is given to the appropriate leader, or their designee, and such notice is submitted for inclusion in the Congressional Record and the Senate Calendar of Business, or following the objection to a unanimous consent to proceeding to, and, or disposition of, a measure or matter on their behalf, it shall be placed in the section of the Calendar entitled "Notice of Intent to Object to Proceeding". (S. Res. 28, 112th Congress)

NUMBER	TITLE	DATE AND SENATOR
S. 1705	An original bill to authorize appropria- tions for fiscal year 2016 for intel- ligence-related activities of the United States Government, the Community Management Account, and the Central Intelligence Agency Retirement and Disability System, and for other pur- poses.	July 29, 2015.—Mr. Wyden.
S. 2415	A bill to implement integrity measures to strengthen the EB–5 Regional Cen- ter Program in order to promote and reform foreign capital investment and job creation in American communities.	Jan. 28, 2016.—Mr. Grassley.

RESOLUTIONS AND MOTIONS OVER, UNDER THE RULE

When objection is heard to immediate consideration of a resolution or motion when submitted, it shall be placed here, to be laid before the Senate on the next legislative day for consideration, unless by unanimous consent the Senate shall otherwise direct. (Rule XIV, Paragraph 6.)

NUMBER	TITLE	DATE SUBMITTED AND AUTHOR
S. Res. 18	A resolution making majority party ap- pointments for the 114th Congress.	Jan. 6, 2015.—Mr. McConnell.
S. Res. 20	A resolution limiting certain uses of the filibuster in the Senate to improve the legislative process.	Jan. 6, 2015.—Mr. Udall.

BILLS AND JOINT RESOLUTIONS READ THE FIRST TIME

When objection is heard to the second reading of a bill or joint resolution, that measure is then laid before the Senate during morning business of the next legislative day for the second reading. (Rule XIV, Paragraph 2.)

NUMBER	TITLE	DATE AND AUTHOR

SUBJECTS ON THE TABLE

Such subjects are business, usually bills and resolutions, placed here by unanimous consent. Once business has been given this status, it is in order to move to proceed to its consideration, even though it cannot be reached by a "call of the calendar".

Measure Number	TITLE	Date

MOTIONS FOR RECONSIDERATION

After an action taken by the Senate, any Senator voting with the prevailing side or who has not voted may, on the same day or on either of the next two days of actual session thereafter, either enter a motion for reconsideration or move a reconsideration. This section contains such motions not yet acted on as so provided by Rule XIII, Paragraph 1.

Date	Subject
Feb. 27, 2015.	Motion entered by Mr. McConnell to reconsider the vote by which the motion to invoke cloture on the motion to proceed to consider S. 534 was not agreed to (Roll Call Vote No. 63).
May 23, 2015.	Motion entered by Mr. McConnell to reconsider the vote by which the motion to invoke cloture on the motion to proceed to consider S. 1357 was not agreed to (Roll Call Vote No. 195).
Aug. 3, 2015.	Motion entered by Mr. McConnell to reconsider the vote by which the motion to invoke cloture on the motion to proceed to consider S. 1881 was not agreed to (Roll Call Vote No. 262).
Nov. 5, 2015.	Motion entered by Mr. McConnell to reconsider the vote by which the motion to invoke cloture on the motion to proceed to consider H.R. 2685 was not agreed to (Roll Call Vote No. 298).
Mar. 16, 2016.	Motion entered by Mr. McConnell to reconsider the vote by which the motion to invoke cloture on the motion to concur in the House amend- ment to S. 764 with an amendment (SA 3450) was not agreed to (Roll Call Vote No. 37).

BILLS IN CONFERENCE

Jefferson's Manual, Section XLVI: "And in all cases of conference asked after a vote of disagreement, etc., the conference of the House asking it are to leave the papers with the conference of the other * * *." The House agreeing to the conference usually acts on the report before the House requesting a conference.

Number and Date Conferees	Brief Title	Conf	EREES	Dat Report Ag	Е REED TO
APPOINTED		Senate	House	Senate	House

Number and Date Conferees	Brief Title	Cont	FEREES	Dat Report Ag	E REED TO
ONFEREES APPOINTED		Senate	House	Senate	House

STATUS OF APPROPRIATION BILLS, FIRST SESSION, ONE HUNDRED FOURTEENTH CONGRESS

MEASURE		PASSED	RECEIVED IN	REPORTED	PASSED	SENT TO	CONFEREN	CONFERENCE REPORT AGREED TO	BECAME	PUBLIC
NUMBER	SHOKE TILLE	HOUSE	SENATE	PLACED ON CALENDAR IN SENATE	SENATE	CONFER- ENCE	SENATE	HOUSE	LAW	LAW NUMBER
H.R. 240	Homeland, 2015	1-14-15	1-16-15	1-20-15	2-27-15		(4)	$(^{2})(^{5})$	3-4-15	114-4
S. 272	Homeland, 2015	* * *	* *	1-28-15						
H.R. 33	Further Continuing, Homeland, 2015(¹)	* * *	* *	* *	2-27-15			(3)	2-27-15	114–3
H.R. 2029	Consolidated ⁽¹⁵⁾ Appropriations, 2016	4-30-15	5-4-15	5-21-15	11-10-15		(16)	$(^{14})$	12-18-15	114-113
H.R. 2028	Energy and Water, 2016	5-1-15	5-5-15	5-21-15						
H.R. 2250	Further Continuing, 2016(¹³)	5-19-15	5-20-15	6-11-15	12-10-15				12-11-15	114–96
H.R. 2578	Commerce, Justice, Science, Related Agencies, 2016	6-3-15	6-8-15	6-16-15						
H.R. 2577	Transportation, HUD, Related Agencies, 2016	6-9-15	6-10-15	6-25-15						
S. 1558	Defense, 2016	* * *	* *	6-11-15						
H.R. 2685	Defense, 2016	6-11-15	6-15-15	6-15-15						
S. 1619	Homeland, 2016	* * *	* *	6-18-15						
S. 1645	Interior, 2016	* * *	* *	6-23-15						
S. 1695	Labor, HHS, Education, 2016	* * *	* *	6-25-15						
S. 1725	State, Foreign Operations, 2016	* * *	* *	7-9-15						
S. 1800	Agriculture, 2016	* * *	* *	7-16-15						
S. 1910	Financial Services, General Government, 2016	* * *	* *	7-30-15						
H.R. 719	Continuing, 2016(⁶)	* * *	* *	* *			(7)	(8)	9-30-15	114-53
S. 2129	Consolidated, 2016(⁹)	* * *	* *	10-6-15						
S. 2130	Consolidated, 2016(¹⁰)	* * *	* *	10-6-15						
S. 2131	Consolidated, 2016(¹¹)	* * *	* *	10-6-15						
S. 2132	Consolidated, 2016(¹²)	* * *	* *	10-6-15						
H.J. Res. 78	Further Continuing, 2016	12-16-15	12-16-15	* * *	12-16-15				12-16-15	114-100
¹ Originally, Prc ment. ⁴ Mar. 2 tion Accountability ate amendment.	¹ Originally, Protecting Volunteer Firefighters and Emergency Responders Act. ² Fe ent. ⁴ Mar. 2, 2015, Senate tabled House Message—disagrees. ⁵ Mar. 3, 2015, I an Accountability Act of 2015. ⁷ Sept. 30, 2015, Senate agrees to House amendment. ⁹ Agriculture, Rural Development, Food and Drug Administration, E	eb. 27, 2015, H House receded int to Senate an Energy and Wa	² Feb. 27, 2015, House disagreed to Senate amendment, and asked for a conference. 5, House receded from its disagreement to Senate amendment and agreed to Senate Intent to Senate amendment with an amendment. ⁸ Sept. 30, 2015, House agreed n, Energy and Water Development, Transportation, HUD, Related Agencies. ¹⁰ I	o Senate amend ment to Senate n amendment.	ment, and ask amendment a ⁸ Sept. 30, , HUD, Relati	ed for a confere nd agreed to Se 2015, House ag ed Agencies.	ance. ³ Feb. nate amendme reed to Senate ¹⁰ Defense, E	ers Act. ² Feb. 27, 2015, House disagreed to Senate amendment, and asked for a conference. ³ Feb. 27, 2015, House agrees to Senate amendment. ⁶ Originally, TSA Office of Inspec- lows amendment to Senate amendment. ⁸ Sept. 30, 2015, House agreed to Senate amendment to House amendment to Senate amendment with an amendment. ⁸ Sept. 30, 2015, House agreed to Senate amendment to House amendment to Senate amendment with an amendment. ¹⁰ Colfs, House agreed to Senate amendment to House amendment to Senate amendment to House agreed to Senate amendment to House amendment to Senate amendment with an amendment. ¹⁰ Sept. 30, 2015, House agreed to Senate amendment to House amendment to Senate amendment with an amendment.	y, TSA Offic y, TSA Offic louse amendir Development	nate amend- e of Inspec- ent to Sen- , Homeland
ate amendment. ⁹ Agriculture, Kural Developme Security, Military Construction, Veterans Affairs, ! Environment, Labor, HHS, Education, Related Pro	ate amendment. [•] Agriculture, kural Development, Food and Drug Administration, Energy Security, Military Construction, Veterans Affairs, State, Foreign Ops, Related Programs. Environment, Labor, HHS, Education, Related Programs. ¹³ Originally, Legislative, 2016.	znergy and wa s. ¹¹ Comme 2016. ¹⁴ Hc	Water Development, Transportation, HUD, Kelated Age numerce, Justice, Science, Related Agencies, Homeland 14 Hurse arrese to Senate amendment with amendments	, Transportation ence, Related / enate amendme	, HUD, Kelau Agencies, Hon of with amon	ed Agencies. neland Security. 4ments 15 O	¹⁰ Defense, E ¹² Financia	. ¹⁰ Defense, Energy and Water Developmet rity. ¹² Financial Services, General Governm 15 Originally Military Construction VA 2016	Development ral Governic VA 2016	19

63

STATUS OF APPROPRIATION BILLS, SECOND SESSION, ONE HUNDRED FOURTEENTH CONGRESS

* * * * *
•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••
•
•••••
•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••
•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••